
SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT     
SPECIAL BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

April 26, 2018 (Thursday) 
6:00 p.m. 

9935 Auburn Folsom Road  
Granite Bay, CA  95746 

The Board may take action on any item on the agenda, including items listed on the agenda as information items.  The 
Board may add an item to the agenda (1) upon a determination by at least three Board members that an emergency 
situation exists, or (2) upon a determination by at least four Board members (or by three Board members if there are 
only three Board members present) that the need to take action became apparent after the agenda was posted. 

The public may address the Board concerning an agenda item either before or during the Board’s consideration of that 
agenda item.  Public comment on items within the jurisdiction of the Board is welcome, subject to reasonable time 
limitations for each speaker.  Upon request, agenda items may be moved up to accommodate those in attendance 
wishing to address that item.  Please inform the General Manager.   

Documents and materials that are related to an open session agenda item that are provided to the District Board less 
than 72 hours prior to a regular meeting will be made available for public inspection and copying at the District office 
during normal District business hours.  

In compliance with the American’s with Disabilities Act, if you have a disability and need a disability-related modification 
or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at 916-791-0115.  Requests must 
be made as early as possible, and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting. 

Please silence cell phones and refrain from side conversations during the meeting. 

I. ROLL CALL 

II. PUBLIC FORUM
During the Public Forum, the Board may briefly respond to statements made or questions posed by the public,
or ask District staff for clarification, refer the matter to District staff or ask District staff to report back at a future
meeting.  The Board will not take action on any matter raised during the Public Forum, unless the Board first
makes the determinations to add the matter to the agenda.

III. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be approved by one motion.  There
will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member of the Board, Audience, or Staff request a
specific item removed after the motion to approve the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, March 28, 2018 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes 

2. Conversion of Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule (W & R)
Recommendation:  Update the Salary Schedule to a Compensation 

Schedule 

IV. NEW BUSINESS

1. Calling for General District Election on November 6, 2018 (W & R)
Candidate filing opens July 16, 2018 and closes August 10, 2018 

Action:  Approve Resolution No. 18-04 Calling for General District 
Election (Sacramento County) 

Approve Resolution No. 18-05 Notice of Governing Board 
Member Election (Placer County) 



(W) – Wholesale Page 2 of 3 SJWD Board of Directors 
(R) – Retail  Meeting Agenda 

April 26, 2018 

2. Payment Towards Unfunded Pension Liability (W & R)

Action: Consider a motion authorizing staff to make a payment of 
$2,787,800 to pay down a portion of the current unfunded 
pension liability.  

3. Resolution 18-06 for Retirement of Rob Roscoe, Sacramento Suburban
Water District (W & R)

Action: Consider adopting Resolution 18-06 in Recognition of 15 
years of Service to the Water Community by Sacramento 
Suburban Water District General Manager, Rob Roscoe 

4. FY 2017-18 Mains & Services Replacements Project (W & R)

Action: Consider a motion to award a construction contract to 
Caggiano General Engineering, Inc., for the amount of 
$1,631,317 and authorize a construction contingency of 10% 
for a total construction budget of $1,794,450 

V. INFORMATION ITEMS 
1. General Manager’s Report

1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
Staff Report on District Operations 

1.2 May Board Meeting Time (W & R) 
Discuss Meeting Start Time for Budget Review 

1.3 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 

2. Director of Finance’s Report

2.1 Results of Recent Fitch Credit Rating Review (W & R)

2.2 Staff Recognition (W & R)

2.3 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

3. Operation Manager’s Report

3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence

4. Legal Counsel’s Report

4.1 Legal Matters

VI. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS

1. SGA

2. RWA

3. ACWA

3.1 Local Government/Federal Affairs/Region 4 - Pam Tobin

3.2 JPIA – Pam Tobin

3.3 Energy Committee - Ted Costa

4. CVP Water Users Association

5. Other Reports, Correspondence, and Comments



(W) – Wholesale Page 3 of 3 SJWD Board of Directors 
(R) – Retail  Meeting Agenda 

April 26, 2018 

VII. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. Public Information Committee – April 6, 2018

2. Personnel Committee – April 9, 2018

3. Finance Committee – April 24, 2018

VIII. UPCOMING EVENTS

1. 2018 ACWA Spring Conference
May 8-11, 2018 
Sacramento, CA 

President Hanneman to call for Closed Session 

IX. CLOSED SESSION
1. Conference with legal counsel--anticipated litigation; Government Code

sections 54954.5(c) and 54956.9(b); significant exposure to litigation involving
state and federal administrative proceedings and programs affecting District
water rights

2. Public employee performance evaluation involving the General Manager;
Government Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957(b)(1)

X. OPEN SESSION 
Report from Closed Session 

XI. ADJOURN

UPCOMING MEETING DATES 
May 23, 2018 
June 27, 2018 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the April 26, 2018 special meeting of the Board of 
Directors of San Juan Water District was posted by April 20, 2018, on the outdoor bulletin boards at the District Office 
Building, 9935 Auburn Folsom Road, Granite Bay, California, and was freely accessible to the public.  

Teri Grant, Board Secretary 



DRAFT 

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 
Board of Director’s Meeting Minutes 
March 28, 2018 – 6:00 p.m. 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Marty Hanneman President 
Dan Rich Vice President (Absent) 
Ted Costa Director 
Ken Miller Director 
Pam Tobin  Director 

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT MANAGEMENT AND STAFF 
Paul Helliker  General Manager 
Donna Silva Director of Finance 
Tony Barela Operations Manager 
Lisa Brown Customer Service Manager 
George Machado Field Services Manager 
Greg Zlotnick Water Resources Manager 
Rob Watson Engineering Services Manager 
Teri Grant Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant 
Joshua Horowitz Legal Counsel 

OTHER ATTENDEES 
David deBernardi ACWA JPIA 
Tom Cuquet ACWA JPIA 
Richard Price Arch Nexus, Inc. 
Sandy Harris Customer 
David Jones Sacramento Suburban Water District 
Dan York Sacramento Suburban Water District 
Ellen Cross Strategy Drivers, Inc.  

AGENDA ITEMS 
I. Roll Call 
II. Presentation 
III. Public Forum 
IV. Consent Calendar 
V. Old Business 
VI. New Business 
VII. Information Items 
VIII. Directors’ Reports
IX. Committee Meetings
X. Upcoming Events
XI. Closed Session
XII. Open Session
XIII. Adjourn

AGENDA ITEM III-1



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 2 

President Hanneman called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

I. ROLL CALL 
The Board Secretary took a roll call of the Board.  The following directors were 
present:  Ted Costa, Marty Hanneman, Ken Miller and Pam Tobin.  Director Dan 
Rich was absent. 

II. PRESENTATION

1. ACWA JPIA Refund Presentation
David deBernardi, Director of Finance at ACWA JPIA, and Tom Cuquet, Vice
President ACWA JPIA Executive Committee, presented a $39,575 refund check
to the SJWD Board of Directors.  SJWD participates in the ACWA JPIA Liability,
Property, and Workers’ Compensation programs.  The refund check represents
the District’s excellent low loss ratio in those programs.

III. PUBLIC FORUM
There were no public comments.

IV. CONSENT CALENDAR
All items under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and are approved
by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a member
of the Board, audience, or staff request a specific item removed after the motion to
approve the Consent Calendar.

1. Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting, February 28, 2018 (W & R)
Recommendation: Approve draft minutes 

2. Granite Bay Booster Pump Station Contract (R)
Recommendation: Approve entering into an agreement amendment with 

HDR Engineering, Incorporated for the Phase II design 
of the UGB and LGB Booster Pump Station 
improvements for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$64,286.00 with a total authorized design budget of 
$70,715 which includes a 10% contingency 

Director Tobin inquired if the District has received any funds from the water 
bonds.  Ms. Silva will research this and report back to the Board. 

Director Tobin moved to approve the Consent Calendar. President 
Hanneman seconded the motion and it carried with 4 Aye votes (Rich 
absent). 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 3 

 

  

V. OLD BUSINESS 
1. Strategic Plan (W & R) 

Mr. Helliker reviewed the process of developing the Strategic Plan.  He explained 
that after the January 24, 2018, Board meeting, staff developed the Performance 
Metrics.  Ms. Ellen Cross, Strategy Drivers, Inc., reviewed the Strategic Plan with 
the Board.   
 
In response to Director Costa’s comment, Ms. Cross explained that the list of 
participants is to recognize anyone who participated at the October 5th workshop 
or via the surveys and interviews.  In addition, Mr. Helliker explained that the 
information that the Board provided to Ms. Cross was compiled into a document 
so that the Board would be able to review and discuss the information at the 
workshop. 
 
Director Costa commented that he believes that the District began getting water 
as early as 1844 – staff will research before making a change on the date.  In 
addition, the Community Services District act was created specifically for San 
Juan Water District and the District was the first CSD in the state.  He also 
commented that the water treatment plant was named after a Director who ran a 
recall election and then named the treatment plant after himself – Director Costa 
doesn’t want the name of the treatment plant to be highlighted. 
 
Mr. Helliker explained that the Performance Metrics cover ongoing activities 
which staff will measure on an annual basis.  In addition, he explained that the 
Strategic Plan will be complemented by the Operational Plan which will be a more 
detailed plan, in line with the annual budget. The Board made some minor 
revisions to the Performance Metrics. 
 
Director Tobin suggested that the Board review the Strategic Plan annually.  
President Hanneman thanked everyone who participated on the Strategic Plan. 
 
Director Tobin moved to approve the Strategic Plan. Director Miller 
seconded the motion and it carried with 4 Aye votes (Rich absent). 
 

2. 2018 Water Transfers (W & R) 
Mr. Helliker informed the Board that State Water Contractors are interested in 
purchasing water from the region.  The regional group of sellers would be 
SJWD/Fair Oaks Water District (FOWD)/Citrus Heights Water District (CHWD), 
Carmichael, Sacramento Suburban Water District (SSWD)/City of Sacramento 
and a total of approximately 10,000 AF would be available from July 1 to 
September 30 from the region.  He explained that groundwater substitution 
transfers would occur between SJWD/FOWD/CHWD and between SSWD/City 
of Sacramento. 
 
Mr. Helliker explained that FOWD and CHWD would each provide approximately 
2,000 AF of groundwater while SJWD would in exchange provide 3,680 AF of 
surface water to cover the total 4,000 AF groundwater substitution transfer.  He 
explained that the contract is being negotiated and that the District could possibly 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 4 

receive $298,080 ($81 per AF) for lost revenue and an additional $218,960 ($119 
per AF) for the transfer out of the $450 per AF charged for the transfer. 

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that FOWD and CHWD need to complete some 
technical work on their wells, while SJWD prepares the CEQA negative 
declaration.  In addition, some agreements will need to be completed for a 
conveyance agreement, a buyer-seller agreement, and agreements between 
SJWD/CHWD and SJWD/FOWD for the groundwater substitution transfer.  He 
also informed the Board that a resolution will need to be adopted defining a new 
place of use for pre-1914 water. 

Mr. Horowitz commented that the State Water Project might be increasing 
allocations due to the recent rain and snow, and there may be a reduction of 
purchased water from the State Water Contractors – both of these conditions 
may affect the amount of water transferred.  He informed the Board that the 
allocations should be announced by April 16th.  Mr. Helliker informed the Board 
that he will keep the Board apprised of the status of the transfer. 

3. Update on Potential Merger with SSWD (W & R)
Mr. Helliker informed the Board that a letter was sent to SSWD after the last
Board meeting regarding the status of the potential merger.  In addition, Dan
York, SSWD General Manager, shared the letter with the SSWD Board at their
March meeting.  Director Costa, Director Miller and Mr. Zlotnick attended the
SSWD March Board meeting.  Mr. York informed the Board that the SSWD Board
decided to form a two-person committee, consisting of Director Craig Locke and
Director Dave Jones, which will meet with Mr. York to develop goals and
objectives and report back to the full Board.  Once the Board reviews the goals
and objectives then they will determine the next step such as forming a 2x2
committee and/or proceeding to the next phase of the study.  Mr. York anticipates
the first meeting of the committee will be in early May.

President Hanneman informed the Board that he would like to appoint a 2x2 Ad 
Hoc Committee formed in preparation of meeting with SSWD and appointed 
himself and Director Costa to the committee. Mr. Helliker will pull together a 
summary of the work that was completed to date on the merger. 

VI. NEW BUSINESS

1. FY 2017-18 Mid-year Budget Review (W & R)
Ms. Silva provided the Board with a written staff report which will be attached to
the meeting minutes.  She informed the Board that a mid-year analysis of actual
versus budget affords the District the opportunity to course correct if necessary
and/or to be assured that the financial activities and position of the District are
on course with the approved budget. She reported that all funds are tracking as
planned.



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 5 

 

  

2. Appoint SGA Representatives (W & R) 
Mr. Helliker informed the Board that the term of the SGA representative and 
alternate representative expire this year and the District’s recommendation for 
the next term will need to be submitted to Sacramento County Board of 
Supervisors to ratify. 
 
President Hanneman moved to recommend Pam Tobin as Representative 
and Marty Hanneman as Alternate Representative to the SGA Board of 
Directors, for submittal to Sacramento County Board of Supervisors for 
ratification.  Director Tobin seconded the motion and it carried with 4 Aye 
votes (Rich absent). 
 

3. Facilities Plan Update (W & R) 
Mr. Helliker reminded the Board that during the review of the financial plans last 
year, there was a $4 million item that was estimated by staff for facilities needs.  
The items included replacing the Old Shop and renovating the Administration 
and Engineering buildings, among other items.  The Board requested that a 
facilities needs assessment be completed in order to provide better details of the 
District’s needs.  In addition, he informed the Board that the Engineering 
Committee reviewed the Facility and Needs Assessment at their last meeting. 
 
Mr. Barela informed the Board that the District contracted with Arch Nexus, Inc., 
to perform the Facility and Needs Assessment in August 2017.  He explained 
that the firm looked at the Administration Building, the Water Treatment Plant 
Building and the Field/Engineering Building, along with referencing the Old Shop. 
He introduced Richard Price, Arch Nexus, Inc., who conducted a presentation. 
 
Mr. Price explained that his firm conducted a Facility and Needs Assessment of 
the existing buildings and SJWD campus in order to assess compliance with the 
American with Disabilities Act (ADA) and Chapter 11B of the California Building 
Code.  The assessment included a mechanical/plumbing evaluation, an electrical 
system evaluation, and an overall functionality review.  A written staff report with 
the Facility and Needs Assessment report will be attached to the meeting 
minutes. 
 
Mr. Price reviewed the risk assessment of the facilities.  He explained that his 
firm did not do any destructive or extensive testing on any structural systems.  
He explained that major work can be performed up to $156,000 without having 
to bring items up to the current building code.  President Hanneman requested 
that the District conduct a hazardous materials assessment (asbestos, lead 
paint, etc.) of workspaces.  In addition, Mr. Barela informed the Board that Arch 
Nexus identified functionality issues as well.  He explained that work space is 
crowded for many staff at the District. 
 
Mr. Barela informed the Board that the Engineering Committee had endorsed 
conducting a pre-design study and demolishing the Old Shop building.  He 
explained that a preliminary design would identify the needed improvements and 
provide a cost estimate, which would allow the District to make a plan for the 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 6 

 

  

improvements.  In addition, he explained that demolition of the Old Shop building 
was discussed with the committee.  Mr. Helliker commented that another 
container will be purchased to hold the remaining items that are in the Old Shop 
prior to the demolition of the structurally unsound building. 
 
Mr. Barela informed the Board that the preliminary design will cost approximately 
$50-60,000.  Mr. Helliker commented that the design costs and a hazardous 
materials assessment will be in the proposed budget for next year and explained 
that funding for facility improvement projects would need to be figured out since 
it wasn’t in the 5-year financial plans; however, the initial planning should be 
started in order to have a plan and eventually budget for the improvements.  
President Hanneman suggested that the District develop an ADA transition plan.  
 
Director Costa voiced concern that the Admin building was not renovated to code 
15-20 years ago and wanted to know if there was any recourse that the District 
could take.  Mr. Horowitz commented that there are potential statute of limitations 
and also not all the facts are available.  Mr. Price informed the Board that Arch 
Nexus was not provided with the previous design work/study; however, it would 
not be relevant to the assessment that they just performed since they were 
looking at current conditions.  Mr. Barela explained that the preliminary design 
would give the District a better understanding of which improvements would be 
needed, such as adding a sprinkler system or not. 
 
In response to Director Miller’s question, Mr. Price informed the Board that the 
District facilities do not meet the current building codes; however, if major work 
(exceeding $156,000) is not performed, then the buildings do not need to be 
brought up to code as they met the building code requirements at the time they 
were built.  In addition, Mr. Price explained that the ADA is not a code, but a civil 
law, and the District is at risk with ADA compliance.   
 
In response to Director Tobin’s questions, Mr. Horowitz informed the Board that 
an ADA transition plan would provide the District with a defense.  Ms. Silva 
explained that funding for facility improvements could be rolled into the debt 
issuance with the Hinkle and Kokila Reservoirs replacement projects, water 
transfer revenue could be utilized, or there may be other options, which would 
be discussed later.   
 
Mr. Helliker recommends that the District initiate the pre-design study and the 
ADA compliance plan, then the highest risk components could be prioritized and 
the funding discussed. Director Tobin commented that it’s the Board fiduciary 
duty to complete the plan then figure out the financing and look into grant funding.  
President Hanneman would like the Engineering Committee to discuss the plan 
and would like to include a hazardous materials assessment in the buildings.  
President Hanneman would like the safety for all employees and public to be 
addressed, accessibility for ADA compliance, and functionality for all staff.  Mr. 
Helliker will include the cost estimates in the FY 2018-19 budget to address these 
components.  Mr. Barela commented that some of the safety hazards identified 
in the report will be addressed over the next year.  In addition, the Board 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 7 

confirmed that the pre-design study is for Option B as recommended by the 
Engineering Committee. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS

1. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

1.1 General Manager’s Monthly Report (W & R)
Mr. Helliker provided the Board with written reports for February which will 
be attached to the meeting minutes. He reported that Folsom Reservoir is 
at 85% of capacity and 134% of historical average.  In addition, he 
reviewed the precipitation, snow water content, flood control data, outflow 
data, and the three-month outlook on temperature and precipitation. 

Mr. Helliker reported that he attended the R3 Group trip to Washington, 
D.C. with the cities of Roseville and Folsom and the Ferguson Group.  The 
group met with the Corp of Engineers and several congressional leaders 
and staff, and discussed the water control manual, water issues, and water 
transfer opportunities.  The R3 Group communicated the need to include 
the modified flow management standard in Reclamation’s water rights 
permit. 

Mr. Helliker reported that WaterFix phase 2 testimony is underway and the 
American River group testified on the modified flow management standard.  
In addition, he reported that there was discussion this morning on the water 
conservation legislation and amendments are still needed. 

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that the Fair Oaks 2x2 Ad Hoc Committee 
meeting was held earlier this month and he will be meeting with Mr. Tom 
Gray to confirm numbers regarding groundwater costs.  Mr. Helliker 
informed the Board that FOWD will be returning to 90% surface water 
deliveries, which will be built into budget projections for the rest of this fiscal 
year. 

Mr. Helliker informed the Board that the Public Information Committee will 
be meeting on April 6th and will be discussing the Open House which will 
be held in October.  The Personnel Committee will be meeting April 9th to 
discuss the Customer Service position and the General Manager’s 
performance review. In addition, the Board will discuss the General 
Manager’s performance review, the water transfer, the water quality control 
plan proposal and any additional topics which arise prior to the April Board 
meeting. 

1.2 First Break All the Rules (W & R) 
Mr. Helliker informed the Board that a staff survey was completed in 
December.  He provided the Board with a graph of the final results of the 
survey and informed the Board that a similar survey will be conducted on 
an annual basis. 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 8 

1.3 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 
In response to Director Miller’s question, Mr. Helliker informed the Board 
that the dedication ceremony for the Folsom Dam spillway was conducted 
several months ago. 

2. DIRECTOR OF FINANCE’S REPORT

2.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence
Ms. Silva reported that the conversion of the utility billing software from CIS 
to Tyler will require customers to re-enroll in the automatic payment system 
due to the previous vendor not being able to or willing to securely transfer 
customer banking and credit card information.   

Ms. Lisa Brown conducted a brief presentation and a copy of the 
presentation will be attached to the meeting minutes.  Ms. Brown explained 
that the new billing system generated new account numbers for customers 
which will require customers to update their ACH banking information or 
re-enroll in the automatic payment system.  She explained that the 
Messaging Strategy to customers is: 

 March, April, May bill message

 Website: What’s New & Banner

 Direct letter/email to auto pay customers
 Includes new account # 

 E-blast (after go live date)

 Online bill pay portal messaging

 May/June WaterGram

 Social media posts

 Customer Service staff relaying info with each point of contact

In response to Director Costa’s question, Ms. Brown informed the Board 
that approximately 10-15 customers pay cash at the office per month 
mainly around the shut-off date.  In addition, she is not satisfied with the 
cash control process and believes that it should be tightened up.  Director 
Tobin suggested that measures be taken to assure safety of the customer 
service staff when the facilities needs/ADA compliance plan are developed. 

Ms. Silva informed the Board that she reviews the performance evaluations 
of all employees and will be sharing the accomplishments of employees at 
Board meetings, based on the examples noted in their performance 
evaluation. She shared information on Cody Sinnock, Randy Potter, Daniel 
Griego and Devon Barrett. 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 9 

 

  

3. OPERATION MANAGER’S REPORT 

3.1 Miscellaneous District Issues and Correspondence 
Mr. Barela introduced George Machado, Field Services Manager.  Mr. 
Machado informed the Board that on Sunday, March 4, 2018, at 1:22 a.m., 
there was an Ashland Pressure Zone main break.  The Ashland Pressure 
Zone delivers water to the City of Folsom north of the American River.  Mr. 
Machado reviewed the timeline from the first alarm to returning to normal 
which took approximately 2 hours.  In response to Ms. Silva’s question, Mr. 
Machado informed the Board that the main break is the City of Folsom’s 
responsibility, the District just managed the water flows during the break. 
 
Mr. Machado informed the Board that the deployment of laptops installed 
with SCADA allowed the District to respond to and manage the water flow 
within 8 minutes, rather than the 40 or so minutes it would have taken to 
do so with on-call personnel having to come into the office.  He explained 
that the on-call person, Randy Potter, was able to manage the pressure, 
shut pumps off/on, and stabilized the system without leaving his home.  Mr. 
Barela commented that with the correct technology, District staff is able to 
perform their jobs faster and more efficient.  
 
Mr. Barela reported that the Safety Regulatory Compliance position was 
filled, and Mr. Scott Alcantara will be starting on April 9, 2018.  In addition, 
he reported that the State Water Resources Control Board completed their 
annual inspection of the District facilities and the overall system appraisal 
findings ended with “overall San Juan Water District continues to maintain 
a professionally operated and maintained water system.”  
 
 

4. LEGAL COUNSEL’S REPORT 

4.1 Legal Matters 
Mr. Horowitz reported that there would be a Closed Session. 
 
 

VIII. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 
1. SGA 

A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the meeting 
minutes. 
 

2. RWA 
A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the meeting 
minutes.  Mr. Helliker reported that the RWA Board approved the Lobbyist 
Subscription Program moving to the full RWA budget. 
 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 10 

3. ACWA

3.1 Local/Federal Government/Region 4 - Pam Tobin  
A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the 
meeting minutes.  Director Tobin reported that ACWA has their Board 
meeting March 30th and Region 4 will be represented. 

3.2 JPIA - Pam Tobin 
A written report was provided to the Board and will be attached to the 
meeting minutes. 

3.3 Energy Committee - Ted Costa 
No report. 

4. CVP WATER USERS ASSOCIATION

No report. 

5. OTHER REPORTS, CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMENTS

Director Costa reported that he attended the Sacramento Suburban Water 
District Board meeting and personally spoke with their Directors who were very 
sincere in wanting to discuss the merger internally first.  

IX. COMMITTEE MEETINGS

1. Engineering Committee – March 8, 2018
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.
Director Costa voiced concern on the mitigation of the parking lot with regard to
compliance under the Facility and Needs Assessment and also stated that the
podium in the boardroom may not be ADA compliant.

2. Finance Committee – March 27, 2018
The committee meeting minutes will be attached to the original board minutes.

X. UPCOMING EVENTS 

1. 2018 Cap To Cap – Metro Chamber
April 14-18, 2018 
Washington DC 

2. 2018 ACWA Spring Conference
May 8-11, 2018 
Sacramento, CA 

President Hanneman called for Closed Session at 8:37 pm. 



March 28, 2018, Board Minutes 
Page 11 

CLOSED SESSION 
1. Conference with legal counsel--anticipated litigation; Government Code sections

54954.5(c) and 54956.9(b); significant exposure to litigation involving state and
federal administrative proceedings and programs affecting District water rights

President Hanneman returned to Open Session at 9:08 pm. 

OPEN SESSION 
There was no reportable action from the closed session. 

XI. ADJOURN

The meeting was adjourned at 9:08 p.m. 

________________________________ 
MARTIN HANNEMAN, President 
Board of Directors 
San Juan Water District 

ATTEST: 

TERI GRANT, Board Secretary  



The meeting minute attachments are 
located under Meeting Minutes – Draft on 

the webpage. 



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors  

From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance 

Date: April 26, 2018 

Subject: Conversion of Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 

Staff recommends updating the Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule that 
separates the positions based on their Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) 
exemption status, showing an hourly rate range for non-exempt positions and an 
annual salary range for exempt positions.  The Personnel Committee considered 
this issue on April 9 and agreed with staff’s recommendation.  

BACKGROUND 

The current Salary Schedule was adopted by the Board of Directors on July 8, 
2015, and has since been modified to reflect approved cost of living adjustments.  
The Salary Schedule, as approved, was based on a compensation study 
performed by Koff & Associates. The study resulted in a Salary Schedule that 
listed annual salary ranges for each position, regardless of whether or not the 
position was exempt or non-exempt from FLSA.  FLSA exempt employees are 
exempt from overtime and paid an annual salary (salary) whereas non-exempt 
positions are paid an hourly rate and are subject to overtime pay (hourly).  The 
District has a long standing practice of paying staff on a bi-weekly payroll schedule 
(26 pay periods per year with a 27th pay period every 10 years).  

CURRENT STATUS 

Most of the District’s employees are paid on an hourly basis, so it is incorrect to 
have an “annual salary schedule” for them.  In order to process payroll their 
“annual salary” has to be converted to an hourly rate, creating rounding issues.     
For example, the Maintenance Chief position has a maximum salary of $114,487 
but is an hourly position.  In order to pay this employee we have to convert the 
“annual salary” to an hourly rate:  $114,487 / 2080 hours per year = $55.0419 per 
hour.  Following standard rounding practice, this employee is paid $55.04 per 
hour.  However, $55.04 x 2080 hours per year = $114,483, seemingly leaving the 
employee underpaid by $4 per year.  If we round up to $55.05, the annual pay 
would be 114,504, in violation of the Board approved salary schedule.  Either way, 

AGENDA ITEM III-2



STAFF REPORT 
Conversion of Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule 

Donna Silva 

April 26, 2018 Page 2 of 2 

the hourly rate is incorrect and is causing confusion and frustration with District 
staff.   

Exempt employees are paid a bi-weekly set salary amount, calculated as close to 
the range as possible without going over the maximum or under the minimum. Per 
our Employee Handbook Exempt employees are required to work a minimum of 
80 hours in their biweekly pay period. Under the FLSA they are not eligible for 
overtime. 

Comparison was done to review how other Water Districts form their position and 
pay rate schedules. Placer County Water Agency, Sacramento Suburban Water 
District and Citrus Heights Water District all separate the Exempt and Non-Exempt 
positions. They also show more than the annual salary amount and none of them 
use rounded amounts.  

To bring us in line with others in our industry we have reformatted our salary 
schedule into a Compensation Schedule. We separated the Non-Exempt Positions 
and converted their range to the Hourly Rate of pay they would actually receive. 
Exempt Positions will continue to use an Annual Salary but they will no longer be 
rounded to the nearest dollar so we can utilize the full extent of our ranges as the 
board originally intended. The minimum ranges were converted into an hourly rate 
using the proper rounding method, which will bring them as close as possible to 
the current range amount. This means some ranges may have been lowered or 
increased by $0.40 to $14.40 on an annual basis (2080 hours). The maximum 
ranges were also converted to an hourly rate but were all rounded up so no rates 
fell below the maximum amount, and no employee will feel that they have been 
short paid. The hourly rates were used to calculate the new annual salary ranges 
for the exempt positions. This will ensure we are able to maximize the use of both 
the minimum and maximum range amounts instead of limiting them to a number 
as close as possible.  

Going forward when applying COLAs or completing future compensation studies 
all ranges will be adjusted using the proper rounding method. Having an exact 
amount will alleviate confusion and allow Management to award Merits in the full 
range the new Compensation Schedule allows or hire new employees at the 
bottom of the position range. 

The current and proposed Salary Schedule and Compensation Schedule are 
attached for review.   



 Minimum  Maximum 

Accountant 76,617 91,958 

Accounting Technician I 51,879 62,237 

Accounting Technician II 57,189 68,619 

Accounting Technician III 63,046 75,655 

Assistant General Manager 162,556 195,825 

Associate Engineer 107,823 129,392 

Admin. Assistant - Board Secretary 66,192 79,435 

Chief Operator 97,792 117,350 

Conservation Lead Worker (Retail) 66,192 79,435 

Conservation Helper 45,935 55,113 

Conservation Technician I 55,791 66,936 

Conservation Technician II 61,494 73,798 

Construction Inspector I 66,192 79,435 

Construction Inspector II 71,198 85,445 

Construction Inspector III 78,496 94,186 

Custodian 40,646 48,776 

Customer Service Manager 105,200 126,223 

Customer Service Technician I 45,935 55,113 

Customer Service Technician II 50,590 60,708 

Customer Service Technician III 55,791 66,936 

Director of Finance 140,996 169,185 

Distribution Lead Worker 74,759 89,707 

Distribution Operator I 54,457 65,341 

Distribution Operator II 60,030 72,049 

Distribution Operator III 66,192 79,435 

Distribution Operator IV 71,198 85,445 

Engineering Services Manager 134,265 161,100 

Engineering Technician I 63,046 75,655 

Engineering Technician II 69,514 83,412 

Engineering Technician III 76,617 91,958 

Facilities Maintenance Helper 48,186 57,823 

Facilities Maintenance Worker I 63,046 75,655 

Facilities Maintenance Worker II 67,810 81,358 

Field Services Manager 115,974 139,160 

Field Services Technician 71,198 85,445 

Finance & Administrative Services Analyst 90,865 109,047 

General Manager (Contract) 177,000 177,000 

Groundskeeper 47,050 56,447 

Information Technology Administrator 100,174 120,213 

Information Technology Technician I 64,576 77,491 

Information Technology Technician II 71,198 85,445 

Instrumentation Technician 82,408 98,906 

Maintenance Chief 95,410 114,487 

Meter Technician 54,457 65,341 

Operations Manager 144,492 173,403 

Pump Station Lead 82,408 98,906 

Pump Station Technician 74,759 89,707 

Purchasing Agent 67,810 81,358 

Safety/Regulatory Compliance Specialist 87,150 105,000 

Senior Engineer 118,881 142,635 

Utilities Coordinator 71,198 85,445 

Water Resources Specialist 88,701 106,446 

Water Treatment Plant Operator I 66,192 79,435 

Water Treatment Plant Operator II 71,198 85,445 

Water Treatment Plant Operator III 78,496 94,186 

Water Treatment Plant Operator IV 86,538 103,846 

Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 118,881 142,635 

Temporary Help Classification

(Limited to 1000 Hours per year)  Minimum  Maximum 

CAD/GIS Intern 18.49 22.79 

Temporary/Seasonal Help 11.10 17.35 

Classification
Annual Range

Hourly Rate Range

San Juan Water District

Salary Ranges Effective 07/08/2017

Annual Salaries based on 2080 hours

(rounded to nearest whole dollar)



Exempt Positions

Minimum Maximum (Annual Salaries based on 2080 Hours)  Minimum  Maximum 

Accountant  $     36.84  $     44.22 Assistant General Manager 162,552.00$   195,832.00$   

Accounting Technician I  $     24.94  $     29.93 Associate Engineer 107,827.20$   129,396.80$   

Accounting Technician II  $     27.49  $     32.99 Customer Service Manager 105,206.40$   126,235.20$   

Accounting Technician III  $     30.31  $     36.38 Director of Finance 141,003.20$   169,187.20$   

Admin. Assistant - Board Secretary  $     31.82  $     38.19 Engineering Services Manager 134,264.00$   161,116.80$   

Chief Operator  $     47.02  $     56.41 Field Services Manager 115,980.80$   139,172.80$   

Conservation Helper  $     22.08  $     26.50 General Manager (Contract) 177,000.00$   177,000.00$   

Conservation Lead Worker (Retail)  $     31.83  $     38.19 Information Technology Manager 100,172.80$   120,224.00$   

Conservation Technician I  $     26.82  $     32.19 Operations Manager 144,497.60$   173,409.60$   

Conservation Technician II  $     29.56  $     35.48 Safety/Regulatory Compliance Specialist 87,152.00$    105,019.20$   

Construction Inspector I  $     31.82  $     38.19 Senior Engineer 118,872.00$   142,646.40$   

Construction Inspector II  $     34.23  $     41.08 Water Resources Manager 100,006.40$   124,009.60$   

Construction Inspector III  $     37.74  $     45.29 Water Treatment Plant Superintendent 118,872.00$   142,646.40$   

Custodian  $     19.54  $     23.45 

Customer Service Technician I  $     22.08  $     26.50 

Customer Service Technician II  $     24.32  $     29.19 Temporary Help Classification

Customer Service Technician III  $     26.82  $     32.19 (Limited to 1000 Hours per year)  Minimum  Maximum 

Distribution Lead Worker  $     35.94  $     43.13 CAD/GIS Intern  $  18.49  $  22.79 

Distribution Operator I  $     26.18  $     31.42 Temporary/Seasonal Help  $  11.10  $  17.35 

Distribution Operator II  $     28.86  $     34.64 

Distribution Operator III  $     31.82  $     38.19 

Distribution Operator IV  $     34.23  $     41.08 

Engineering Technician I  $     30.31  $     36.38 

Engineering Technician II  $     33.42  $     40.11 

Engineering Technician III  $     36.84  $     44.22 

Facilities Maintenance Helper  $     23.17  $     27.80 

Facilities Maintenance Worker I  $     30.31  $     36.38 

Facilities Maintenance Worker II  $     32.60  $     39.12 

Field Services Technician  $     34.23  $     41.08 

Finance & Administrative Services Analyst  $     43.69  $     52.43 

Groundskeeper  $     22.62  $     27.14 

Information Technology Technician I  $     31.05  $     37.26 

Information Technology Technician II  $     34.23  $     41.08 

Instrumentation Technician  $     39.62  $     47.56 

Maintenance Chief  $     45.87  $     55.05 

Meter Technician  $     26.18  $     31.42 

Pump Station Lead  $     39.62  $     47.56 

Pump Station Technician  $     35.94  $     43.13 

Purchasing Agent  $     32.60  $     39.12 

Utilities Coordinator  $     34.23  $     41.08 

Water Treatment Plant Operator I  $     31.82  $     38.19 

Water Treatment Plant Operator II  $     34.23  $     41.08 

Water Treatment Plant Operator III  $     37.74  $     45.29 

Hourly Rate Range

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT

COMPENSATION SCHEDULE

Effective:  _____________

Non-Exempt Positions
Hourly Rate Range Annual Rate Range



San Juan Water District 

RESOLUTION CALLING GENERAL ELECTION 
RESOLUTION NO.  18-04 

WHEREAS, an election will be held within the SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT that will affect the 
following county or counties PLACER/SACRAMENTO on November 6, 2018, for the purpose of electing 
DIRECTORS (3); and 

WHEREAS, a General Election will be held within the County of Sacramento on the same day; and 

WHEREAS, Elections Code §10403 requires jurisdictions to file with the Board of Supervisors, and 
a copy with the Registrar of Voters, a resolution requesting consolidation with a statewide election.  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT requests the Board of 
Supervisors of Sacramento County to consolidate the regularly scheduled General Election with the 
statewide election to be held on November 6, 2018; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Candidate pays at the Voter Registration and Elections office 
for the publication of the candidate’s statement, pursuant to Elections Code §13307.  The limitation on 
the number of words that a candidate may use in his or her candidate’s statement is 200 words; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the District agrees to reimburse the Registrar of Voters for actual 
costs accrued, such costs to be calculated by the method set forth in the County’s current Election Cost 
Allocation Procedures. 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the District will use the following method of selecting a winning 
candidate for Director in case of a tie vote at the November 6, 2018 general District election: 

Upon notification of a tie by the Registrar of Voters, the District Secretary will notify the candidates who 
have received the tie votes and order those candidates or their designated representatives to appear 
before the Board of Directors for a determination of the winner at the time and place designated by the 
Board.  At the designated time and place, the Board will determine the tie by a drawing of lots conducted 
by the Board President or his or her designee, and the winner of the drawing shall be declared the winner 
by the Board.  (Elections Code Section 10551, subd. (b).) 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water District on the 26th day of 
April 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES: DIRECTORS: 
NOES: DIRECTORS: 
ABSENT: DIRECTORS: 

ATTEST: 
MARTIN HANNEMAN, President, Board of Directors 

TERI GRANT, Board Secretary 

AGENDA ITEM IV-1 



 
NOTICE OF DISTRICT ELECTION 

 

 

 

SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 
 

Notice is hereby given that a General Election will be held on November 6, 2018 in this district.  The offices 
for which candidates may declare their candidacy are: 
 

Title of office  Number of Positions 

DIRECTOR  3 

   

   

 
QUALIFICATIONS:  Each candidate must meet the following qualifications for office as specified in the 
principal act or code under which this district is organized: 
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
CODE REFERENCE:  ___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Official declarations of candidacy for eligible candidates desiring to file for any of the elective offices 
may be obtained from the office of the Registrar of Voters at 7000 65th Street, Suite A, Sacramento, CA 
95823-2315, on and after July 16, 2018, and must be filed not later than 5:00 p.m. on August 10, 2018. 
However, if a declaration of candidacy for an incumbent is not filed by August 10, 2018, any person 
other than the incumbent shall have until 5:00 p.m. on August 15, 2018, to file a declaration of 
candidacy for such office. 
 
Appointment to each elective office will be made by the supervising authority as prescribed by Elections 
Code §10515 in the event there are no candidates or an insufficient number of candidates for such office 
and a petition for an election is not filed within the time prescribed by Elections Code §10515; that is, by 
5:00 p.m. on August 15, 2018. 
 
 
Dated this ________________ day of _________________, 20 ______. 
 

 
 

 (Seal)                            
 _____________________________________________ 

District Secretary 
  

GOV. CODE 61000 

CANDIDATE SHALL BE A REGISTERED VOTER RESIDING WITHIN THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT. 



PUBLICATION OF NOTICE(S) OF ELECTION 
 

 
Elections Code §12112 requires the publication of a “Notice of Election.”  The notice shall contain the date 
of the General Election, name the offices for which candidates may file, and state the qualifications 
required by the principal act for each office, as well as other pertinent information. 
 
 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
(Name of District) 

 
 

The Registrar of Voters will publish a combined election notice for all districts scheduled for election on 
November 6, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this ________________ day of _________________, 20 ______. 
 

 
 

                
 _____________________________________________ 

District Secretary 
 

San Juan Water District 









STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors 

From: Donna Silva, Director of Finance 

Date: April 26, 2018 

Subject: Payment to Reduce Unfunded Actuarial Pension Liability 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Authorize staff to make a payment of $2,787,800 from wholesale and retail 
reserves to reduce the unfunded pension liability.  

BACKGROUND 
The District contracts with CalPERS to provide defined benefit pension benefits to 
all eligible employees.  The District offers pension benefits under three different 
plans, depending upon employee hire date as follows: 

Plan Name Plan Benefit Calculated on: For Employees 
Hired: 

# of 
Employees in 

Plan 

Misc. First Tier 
Plan 

3% at 60 Highest 
consecutive 12 
months 

Prior to February 
1, 2009 

15 

Misc. Second 
Tier Plan 

3% at 60 Highest 
consecutive 36 
months (3 years) 

After February 1, 
2009 

17 

PEPRA Misc. 
Plan 

2% at 62 Highest 
consecutive 36 
months (3 years) 

On or after 
January 1, 2013 
unless a “classic 
member” 

14 

In order to calculate the liability associated with future pension benefits, CalPERS 
actuaries estimate the future cost of the benefits, making assumptions about 
interest earnings over time (the “discount rate”), the life span of employees, final 
compensation, etc.  From that number they subtract the total current market value 
of the pension assets.  The Difference is either an unfunded liability or a net plan 
asset.   

Unfunded liabilities can be caused in a number of ways including investment 
returns below expectations, changes in assumptions on future returns, mortality 
rates, etc.  In order to smooth the effect of the unfunded liability, CalPERS 
“amortizes” them over a long period of time.  This means that entities pay for those 
liability over time, with interest, rather than in the year they are incurred.  
Investment gains and losses are spread out (amortized) over 30 years and 

AGENDA ITEM IV-2



STAFF REPORT 
Payment to Reduce Unfunded Actuarial Pension Liability 

Donna Silva 

 

April 26, 2018  Page 2 of 2 

changes in assumptions are spread out over 20 years.  There are currently 17 
different gains losses or assumption changes that are being amortized over a 
period of 20 to 30 years.  The annual payment from each of these 17 bases are 
combined and result in the annual payment towards the unfunded liability.   
 
On May 24, 2017 the Board of Directors approved a payment of $4,112,000 
towards the unfunded pension liability.  That payment was remitted to CalPERS on 
May 25, 2017. 
 
CURRENT STATUS 
Since the extra $4,112,000 payment was made, the plan has experienced a lower 
than expected investment return, a reduced liability due to lower than expected 
inflation adjustments to benefits, and a lowering of the discount rate from 7.5% to 
7.375%.  As a result, the new or current unfunded liability is $5,180,388.  This will 
be reduced by the current year scheduled payments of $100,464, leaving an 
unfunded liability of $5,079,924.   
 
This balance does not include the application of the 11.2% return the pool earned 
in FY 16-17, which will reduce the District’s liability.  It also does not include the 
next planned lowering of the discount rate from 7.375% to 7.25% which will 
increase the amount of the unfunded liability.  While the amounts are not yet 
known, our actuary has advised that the effect of the investment gain will likely be 
much greater than the effect of the discount rate change.  Therefore, remitting the 
entire current balance of the unfunded liability would likely result in being 
overfunded, a condition which the District should avoid, since it will not earn 
interest on the amount by which it is over funded, and cannot seek a refund.   
 
The current year adopted budget anticipates a payment of $2,787,800 and per the 
mid-year budget review, District finances are sufficient to support this payment.  
The remittance of $2,787,800 will produce interest savings of approximately $4.7 
million over the next 30 years.   
 
If the payment is received by April 30, 2018 it will be reflected in the next actuarial 
valuation for purposes of calculating future payments.   
 
 
 



RESOLUTION NO. 18-06 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN JUAN WATER DISTRICT 

IN RECOGNITION OF ROBERT S. ROSCOE, P.E. 

WHEREAS, Robert “Rob” S. Roscoe, P.E., began his career as the General 
Manager with Sacramento Suburban Water District on March 10, 2003; and   

WHEREAS, Mr. Roscoe retired from the General Manager position on 
December 31, 2017, concluding a 40+ year career working as a civil engineer and 
leader in utility operations in California with a major focus in water policy, program 
and project delivery; and 

WHEREAS, the San Juan Water District recognizes Mr. Roscoe for his 
dedication to public service and expertise in utility management; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Roscoe has not only provided leadership at the water 
agency level, but he has also been a leader in regional and state-wide water policy 
and program issues for decades, including past service as Chairman of the 
Regional Water Authority, the Sacramento Area Water Works Association, the 
Sacramento Groundwater Authority, the North Coast Section California WEF, the 
Sacramento Metropolitan Chamber Water Resources Committee, and Region 4, 
(Solano, Yolo, Sacramento, San Joaquin and Stanislaus Counties) of the 
Association of California Water Agencies. He also served for eight years on the 
ACWA Board of Directors. He has also served on the Groundwater Resources 
Association of the California Legislative Committee; and 

WHEREAS, Mr. Roscoe can now devote his full time and energy to traveling 
the world and serving as an expert taster of craft beers and single-malt Scotch 
whiskies;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the San Juan Water District’s 
Board of Directors hereby expresses sincere gratitude and appreciation to Robert S. 
Roscoe for his many years of excellent community service as the General Manager 
of Sacramento Suburban Water District. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the San Juan Water 
District on the 26th day of April 2018. 

MARTIN HANNEMAN 
President, Board of Directors 

ATTEST 

TERI GRANT 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

AGENDA ITEM  IV-3



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors 

From: Rob Watson, Engineering Manager 

Date: April 26, 2018 

Subject: FY 2017-18 Water Mains and Services Replacement Project 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Staff recommends a motion to award a construction contract to Caggiano General 
Engineering, Inc. for the amount of $1,631,317 with a construction contingency of 
$163,132 (10%) for a total authorized construction budget of $1,794,450. 

BACKGROUND 
This project consists of two individual projects.  The first project involves the installation 
of approximately 4,035-ft of new 12-inch water main on Douglas Boulevard between 
Auburn Folsom Road and Mooney Drive, and the second project involves the 
installation of 19 new residential services on Dambacher Drive. 

These two projects are needed to replace aged, failing and leaking facilities, and to 
improve health and emergency safety capability within this portion of the District’s Retail 
Service Area.  The designs for both projects were completed in-house and the two 
individual projects were bundled together and bid as a single combined project. 

STATUS 
Four Bids for the project were received April 17th, 2018 and are summarized as follows: 

Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. $1,631,317.00 

C&D Contractors, Inc. $1,762,011.00 

Lund Construction Co. $2,354,332.00 

McGuire and Hester $2,779,250.00 

Caggiano General Engineering, Inc. (Caggiano) is the lowest responsive, responsible 
bidder.  Caggiano’s bid documents were reviewed and found to be complete and in 
order, including license, insurance and bonds. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
Each of the two individual projects listed above were included in the District’s approved 
Retail CIP and the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Adopted Budget as: 

 6690-7767 Douglas Boulevard & Associated Small Mains ($1,488,000)

 7225-7355 Dambacher Drive ($193,300)

These two individual projects were budgeted for a combined total amount of $1,681,300 
in Fiscal Year 2017-2018.  This combined Project will be completed in the 2018 
construction season, with a portion of the funds being spent in FY 17/18 and the 
remainder being spent in FY 18/19. 

AGENDA ITEM IV-4



STAFF REPORT

To: Board of Directors 

From: Paul Helliker, General Manager 

Date: April 26, 2018 

Subject: General Manager’s Monthly Report (March) 

RECOMMENDED ACTION 
For information only, no action requested. 

TREATMENT PLANT OPERATIONS 
Water Production for March 

Item 2018 2017 Difference 

Monthly Production AF  1,368.84  2,074.74 -34.0% 

Daily Average MG  14.39  21.81 -34.0% 

Annual Production AF 3,956.13  5,684.05 -30.4% 

Water Turbidity 

Item March 2018 February 2018 Difference 

Raw Water Turbidity NTU  9.48  1.92 394% 

Treated Water Turbidity 
NTU 

 0.022  0.021 5% 

Monthly Turbidity 
Percentage Reduction 

99.77% 98.89% 

Folsom Lake Reservoir Storage Level AF* 

Item 2018 2017 Difference 

Lake Volume AF  525,297  590,592 -11% 

AF – Acre Feet 
MG – Million Gallons 
NTU – Nephelometric Turbidity Unit 
* Total Reservoir Capacity: 977,000 AF

Other Items of Interest: 
 Rebuild sludge feed pump (1)

 Chlorine pressure gauge replacements (4)

 Perform tour for Governor’s Delegation

 North Sed Basin launderers fiberglass repairs

 Sun Power repaired solar array #3

 SCADA screen replacement on South East

 Replaced underdrain pumps electrical contactors

 North Sed Basin water line replacement

AGENDA ITEM V-1.1



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

April 26, 2018  Page 2 of 5 

SYSTEM OPERATIONS 
Distribution Operations: 

Item March 2018 February 2018 Difference 

Leaks and Repairs 6 4 +2 

Mains Flushed 11 6 +5 

Valves Exercised 4 8 -4 

Back Flows Tested 242 459 -217 

Customer Service Calls 53 55 -2 

 
Distribution System Water Quality: 

Water Quality  
Samples Taken 

# Failed 
Samples 

Supporting Information 

40 Lab 
 

7 In-House 

0 
 
0 

No additional information at this time. 

 
Other Items of Interest: 

 Backflow testing began February. 

 Hydrant Maintenance Program began March. 
 

CUSTOMER SERVICE ACTIVITIES 
Billing Information for Month of March 

Total Number of 
Bills Issued 

Total Number of 
Reminders Mailed 

Total Number of Shut-
off Notices Delivered 

Total Number of  
Disconnections 

5319 566 182 20 

 
Conservation Activities 

Water Waste 
Complaints 
Received 

Number of Customers 
Contacted for High Usage 

(potential leaks) 

Number of 
Rebates 

Processed 

Number of Meters 
Tested/Repaired 

(non-reads) 

3 35 5 N/A 

 
Other Activities 

 March was the last month customers received bills from the old billing system. In April, 
Tyler was used to process bills.   

 An offer was made to fill the Conservation Technician vacancy. The employee, Ryan 
Nassau, started April 9th.  

 Staff has been collaborating with master gardeners and native plant groups to assist 
with the WEL garden redesign. Work in the garden has started with the goal to have it 
ready for the October open house event. 

  



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

April 26, 2018  Page 3 of 5 

ENGINEERING - NEW URBAN DEVELOPMENTS (SJWD Retail Service Area) 
 

Project Title Description Status Issues 

Ali Minor Subdivision 3-Lot Subdivision Approved for 
Construction 

 

Barton Ranch 10-Lot Subdivision Approved for 
Construction 

 

Chula Acres 4-Lot Minor Subdivision Approved for 
Construction 

 

Colina Estates 10-Lot Subdivision In Design 
Review 

 

Eureka at GB (former 
Micherra Place Proj.) 

28 Condominium Units In Design 
Review 

 

GB Memory Care Commercial Business In Design 
Review 

 

Granite Rock Estates 16-Lot Subdivision In Design 
Review 

Annexation process 
underway 

Greyhawk III 44 high-density, and 28 single 
family Lots 

In Design 
Review 

 

Ovation Senior Living Commercial Business (114-Unit 
2-story Assisted Living Facility) 

In Design 
Review 

 

Placer County 
Retirement 
Residence 

Commercial Business (145-Unit 
Multi-story Assisted Living 
Facility) 

In Design 
Review 

 

Pond View Commercial Business Approved for 
Construction 

 

SPFD Station 15 Fire Station Bldg Improvements, 
with water service upgrades 

In Design 
Review 

 

Quarry Ridge Prof. 
Office Park 

Commercial Business (4 parcels 
to develop four general/medical 
office buildings) 

In Design 
Review 

 

Rancho Del Oro 89 Lot Subdivision Approved for 
Construction 

On hold pending 
County Approvals 

Rolling Greens  9 Lot Subdivision Construction is 
complete 

Closing out 

Self Parcel Split  
(3600 & 3630 Allison 
Ave)  

4 Lot Minor Subdivision (on a 
new street “Laura Lane”, off 
Allison Dr.) 

In Construction Waiting for contract 
and submittals. 

The Park at Granite 
Bay 

56 lot Subdivision In Design 
Review, ready 
for approval 

Two west side 
distribution system 
tie-ins needed 

The Residences at 
GB 

4-Lot Minor Subdivision In Design 
Review 

 

Ventura of GB 33-Lot Subdivision In Design 
Review 

 

Whitehawk I 24-Lot Subdivision In Design 
Review 

 

Whitehawk II 56-Lot Subdivision In Design 
Review 

 

 
  



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

April 26, 2018  Page 4 of 5 

ENGINEERING - CAPITAL PROJECTS 
Current Retail Projects 

Project Title Description Status Issues 

Douglas Blvd 
Main 
Replacement 

Replacement of ±4,125-LF of old 
steel main with new 16-in and 12-in  
pipeline between Auburn Folsom Rd 
and Hidden Lakes Dr. 

Bids received 
on 4/17/18 

None 

Dambacher 
Drive Services 
Replacement 

Replacement of ±19 aged, corroded 
steel service taps with new bronze 
saddle taps to reduce potential for 
failures and leaks 

Bids received 
on 4/17/18 

None 

Main Ave Main 
Replacement 

Replacement of ±900-LF and on Main 
Ave between Lake Natoma Dr and 
Twin Lakes Ave.  The new 12-in pipe 
will be sliplined into the old existing 
20-in and 16-in pipe 

Construction 
Complete  
 

Pavement slurry 
seal to be done in 
spring when the 
weather permits 

Oak Ave Main 
Replacement 

Replacement of ±1,465-LF of aged 
steel pipeline with new 12-in C900 
pipeline between Filbert Ave and 
address 9219 Oak Ave.  The new 12-
in pipe will be sliplined into the old 
existing 24-in pipe. 

Construction 
Complete 
 

Pavement slurry 
seal to be done in 
spring when the 
weather permits 

ARC 
North/South PRS 

Construction of a new Pressure 
Reducing Station (PRV) located at 
the intersection of American River 
Canyon Dr. and Oak Ave. 

Construction 
Complete 
 

None. (In closeout) 

Cavitt Stallman 
PRS 

Construction of a new Pressure 
Reducing Station (PRV) located, on 
Cavitt Stallman Rd west of Hidden 
Valley Place 

Construction 
Complete 
 

Bollards to be 
installed in spring 

Olive Ranch 
PRS 

Construction of a new Pressure 
Reducing Station (PRV) located near 
the intersection of Ramsgate Dr. and 
Olive Ranch Rd. 

Construction 
Complete 
 

None. (In closeout) 

Lou Place Main 
Replacement 

Replacement of approximately 460-
LF of aged main on Lou Place 
between Troy Way and Crown Point 
Vista 

In Design  

Canyon Falls 
Village PRS 
Replacement 

Rehabilitation of an existing Pressure 
Reducing Station (PRV) located near 
the intersection of Canyon Falls Drive 
and Santa Juanita Ave. 

In Design  

UGB & LGB Low 
Flow Pumps 

Installation of two new low flow 
pumps, one each at the Lower and 
Upper Granite Bay pump stations 

In Design  

 
Retail CIP - Project Specifics 

 None to Report 

 
  



STAFF REPORT 
General Manager’s Monthly Report 

Paul Helliker 

 

April 26, 2018  Page 5 of 5 

Current Wholesale Projects 

Project Title Description 
Status 

(% Complete) 
Issues 

WTP 
Improvements 

Replacement of aged mechanical 
flocculators and sludge collection 
equipment, construction of a new 
settled water channel and a new 
overflow weir structure, electrical and 
piping improvements, and other 
miscellaneous work 

Construction is 
Complete. 
NOC was 
recorded with 
Placer Co. 

None. (In closeout) 

FO-40 T-Main 
Relining 

Relining of the existing ±11,000 foot 
long steel pipeline 

In design phase 
 

Project postponed 
to Bid in FY 18/19.  

Hinkle Res. 
Cleaning & 
Repairs 

Cleaning, maintenance, and repairs 
of the covers on the Hinkle and Kokila 
Reservoirs 

Work is 
complete. 

None. (In closeout) 

Alum Feed 
Pumps 
Replacement 

Replace the alum feed system 
pumping equipment and install VFD’s 
on the pumps to enhance control 

Work is 
complete. 

None. (In closeout) 

Lime System 
Improvements 

Improvements for the WTP’s lime 
system control and feeder system 

In Design None 

Hinkle Res. 
Monitoring Level 
Probes 

Installation of level probes into the 
monitoring wells to provide consistent 
monitoring data for DSOD reporting 

In Design None 

 
Wholesale CIP - Project Specifics 

 None to Report 

SAFETY & REGULATORY TRAINING – MARCH 2018 
 

Training Course Staff 

Driver Safety All Staff 

Traffic Control and Flagger Training Field Services 

  

 

 Completed 2018 JPIA Risk Assessment  

 An offer was made to fill the Safety/Regulatory Compliance Coordinator position. The 
employee, Scott Alcantara, started April 9th.  

FINANCE/BUDGET 
See attached. 



4/17/2018 8:59:45 AM Page 1 of 2

Wholesale Operating Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 010 - WHOLESALE

Revenue

303,822.24 7,459,937.21 2,925,162.7910,385,100.00 10,385,100.0041000 - Water Sales

544.86 1,178.97 -78.971,100.00 1,100.0043000 - Rebate

0.00 -13,063.98 13,063.980.00 0.0045000 - Other Operating Revenue

33,984.00 99,741.93 49,658.07149,400.00 149,400.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

338,351.10 7,547,794.13 2,987,805.8710,535,600.00 10,535,600.00Revenue Total:

Expense

248,896.41 2,202,886.94 2,413,013.064,615,900.00 4,615,900.0051000 - Salaries and Benefits

0.00 578,613.49 361,186.51939,800.00 939,800.0052000 - Debt Service Expense

74,918.38 845,429.47 450,870.531,296,300.00 1,296,300.0053000 - Source of Supply

29,350.07 420,798.70 217,601.30638,400.00 638,400.0054000 - Professional Services

6,723.02 265,449.93 243,050.07508,500.00 508,500.0055000 - Maintenance

243.75 86,669.66 -7,269.6679,400.00 79,400.0056000 - Utilities

17,178.88 296,537.66 272,962.34569,500.00 569,500.0057000 - Materials and Supplies

200.00 12,155.25 26,744.7538,900.00 38,900.0058000 - Public Outreach

7,368.15 261,150.47 123,849.53385,000.00 385,000.0059000 - Other Operating Expenses

0.00 1,903.20 896.802,800.00 2,800.0069000 - Other Non-Operating Expenses

0.00 0.00 169,300.00169,300.00 169,300.0069900 - Transfers Out

384,878.66 4,971,594.77 4,272,205.239,243,800.00 9,243,800.00Expense Total:

-46,527.56 2,576,199.36 -1,284,399.361,291,800.00 1,291,800.00Fund: 010 - WHOLESALE Surplus (Deficit):

-46,527.56 2,576,199.36Total Surplus (Deficit): -1,284,399.361,291,800.001,291,800.00



Wholesale Operating Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 8:59:45 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

010 - WHOLESALE -46,527.56 2,576,199.36 -1,284,399.361,291,800.001,291,800.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): -46,527.56 2,576,199.36 -1,123,573.741,291,800.001,291,800.00



4/17/2018 8:59:59 AM Page 1 of 2

Wholesale Capital Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay

Revenue

0.00 600,196.46 489,803.541,090,000.00 1,090,000.0042000 - Taxes & Assessments

0.00 131,771.33 -96,771.3335,000.00 35,000.0044000 - Connection Fees

0.00 369,777.00 1,802,623.002,172,400.00 2,172,400.0044500 - Capital Contributions - Revenue

0.00 1,778.58 58,221.4260,000.00 60,000.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

0.00 0.00 169,300.00169,300.00 169,300.0049990 - Transfer In

0.00 1,103,523.37 2,423,176.633,526,700.00 3,526,700.00Revenue Total:

Expense

0.00 115,775.93 2,137,724.072,253,500.00 2,253,500.0055000 - Maintenance

5,137.97 202,893.32 815,706.681,018,600.00 1,018,600.0061000 - Capital Outlay

0.00 -23,477.00 23,477.000.00 0.0063000 - Contributions to Others

5,137.97 295,192.25 2,976,907.753,272,100.00 3,272,100.00Expense Total:

-5,137.97 808,331.12 -553,731.12254,600.00 254,600.00Fund: 011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay Surplus (Deficit):

-5,137.97 808,331.12Total Surplus (Deficit): -553,731.12254,600.00254,600.00



Wholesale Capital Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 8:59:59 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

011 - Wholesale Capital Outlay -5,137.97 808,331.12 -553,731.12254,600.00254,600.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): -5,137.97 808,331.12 -382,061.07254,600.00254,600.00



4/17/2018 9:00:13 AM Page 1 of 2

Retail Operating Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 050 - RETAIL

Revenue

-2,328.61 6,566,464.27 4,150,335.7310,716,800.00 10,716,800.0041000 - Water Sales

20,250.64 184,817.69 242,282.31427,100.00 427,100.0045000 - Other Operating Revenue

193.14 66,875.90 45,424.10112,300.00 112,300.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

0.00 0.00 1,394,700.001,394,700.00 1,394,700.0049990 - Transfer In

18,115.17 6,818,157.86 5,832,742.1412,650,900.00 12,650,900.00Revenue Total:

Expense

331,724.26 2,948,830.00 3,072,370.006,021,200.00 6,021,200.0051000 - Salaries and Benefits

0.00 321,720.26 200,579.74522,300.00 522,300.0052000 - Debt Service Expense

80,120.07 2,253,877.10 826,722.903,080,600.00 3,080,600.0053000 - Source of Supply

13,890.77 471,695.97 246,104.03717,800.00 717,800.0054000 - Professional Services

11,905.07 150,337.36 104,762.64255,100.00 255,100.0055000 - Maintenance

0.00 198,002.72 56,197.28254,200.00 254,200.0056000 - Utilities

5,218.77 181,856.46 97,443.54279,300.00 279,300.0057000 - Materials and Supplies

0.00 36,638.77 126,461.23163,100.00 163,100.0058000 - Public Outreach

-999.48 296,960.53 238,839.47535,800.00 535,800.0059000 - Other Operating Expenses

0.00 1,733.80 1,666.203,400.00 3,400.0069000 - Other Non-Operating Expenses

441,859.46 6,861,652.97 4,971,147.0311,832,800.00 11,832,800.00Expense Total:

-423,744.29 -43,495.11 861,595.11818,100.00 818,100.00Fund: 050 - RETAIL Surplus (Deficit):

-423,744.29 -43,495.11Total Surplus (Deficit): 861,595.11818,100.00818,100.00



Retail Operating Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 9:00:13 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

050 - RETAIL -423,744.29 -43,495.11 861,595.11818,100.00818,100.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): -423,744.29 -43,495.11 1,077,181.71818,100.00818,100.00



4/17/2018 9:00:26 AM Page 1 of 2

Retail Capital Income Statement
San Juan Water District, CA Group Summary

For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingAccount
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 055 - Retail Capital Outlay

Revenue

0.00 600,196.46 489,803.541,090,000.00 1,090,000.0042000 - Taxes & Assessments

0.00 137,555.69 312,444.31450,000.00 450,000.0044000 - Connection Fees

0.00 -3,750.00 3,750.000.00 0.0044500 - Capital Contributions - Revenue

0.00 18,394.46 41,605.5460,000.00 60,000.0049000 - Other Non-Operating Revenue

0.00 752,396.61 847,603.391,600,000.00 1,600,000.00Revenue Total:

Expense

0.00 0.00 66,000.0066,000.00 66,000.0054000 - Professional Services

0.00 9,903.01 145,096.99155,000.00 155,000.0055000 - Maintenance

11,002.59 1,076,640.37 4,351,359.635,428,000.00 5,428,000.0061000 - Capital Outlay

0.00 0.00 1,394,700.001,394,700.00 1,394,700.0069900 - Transfers Out

11,002.59 1,086,543.38 5,957,156.627,043,700.00 7,043,700.00Expense Total:

-11,002.59 -334,146.77 -5,109,553.23-5,443,700.00 -5,443,700.00Fund: 055 - Retail Capital Outlay Surplus (Deficit):

-11,002.59 -334,146.77Total Surplus (Deficit): -5,109,553.23-5,443,700.00-5,443,700.00



Retail Capital Income Statement For Fiscal: 2017-2018 Period Ending: 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 9:00:26 AM Page 2 of 2

Fund Summary

MTD Activity YTD Activity
Budget

RemainingFund
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

055 - Retail Capital Outlay -11,002.59 -334,146.77 -5,109,553.23-5,443,700.00-5,443,700.00

Total Surplus (Deficit): -11,002.59 -334,146.77 -5,997,874.41-5,443,700.00-5,443,700.00



ActivityItem Number

1,125.0017-201

Report Dates: 07/01/2017 - 03/31/2018Project Activity Report

Page 6 of 74/17/2018 9:01:14 AM

Summary

 Project Name Project Number

 Project Summary

Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses

Oak Avenue - American River Canyon PRS121965 0.00 99,985.98 -99,985.98

2014 Drought Response - SSWD Antelope Pump Back141043 0.00 -23,477.00 23,477.00

Floc-Sed Basins & Settle Water Channel Improvement161100 0.00 415,224.16 -415,224.16

ARC Flash Assessment and Improvements161502 0.00 143.30 -143.30

Los Lagos Tank Recoating165508 0.00 17,811.40 -17,811.40

In-Plant Pump Station Improvements171101 0.00 294.15 -294.15

Baldwin Reservoir Raw Water Supply Pipeline171105 0.00 7,305.66 -7,305.66

FO 40 Transmission Pipeline Re-Lining171107 0.00 87,433.75 -87,433.75

GIS Assessment and Implementation171109 0.00 7,600.00 -7,600.00

5700-5708 & 5640-5682 Main Avenue Main Replacement175107 0.00 292,362.66 -292,362.66

9151-9219 Oak Avenue Main Replacement175109 0.00 295,155.05 -295,155.05

Orangevale Avenue Bridge175111 0.00 -45,400.00 45,400.00

Bacon Pump Station Intrusion Alarm175115 0.00 249.57 -249.57

Bacon Pressure Zone - Olive Ranch PRS175117 0.00 119,696.29 -119,696.29

Bacon Pressure Zone - Cavitt Stallman PRS175119 0.00 92,897.97 -92,897.97

Lime System Control & Feeder System Improvements181105 0.00 484.51 -484.51

Alum Feed Pumps Replacement181110 0.00 41,250.72 -41,250.72

Flocculator Mix Motor Disconnect181115 0.00 10,981.94 -10,981.94

Lime Grit Containment - Curbing and Cover181120 0.00 3,998.89 -3,998.89

Hinkle Reservoir Monitoring Wells Level Probes181130 0.00 710.20 -710.20

Lou Place 8" Tray Way to Crown Point Vista185115 0.00 1,125.00 -1,125.00

Upper & Lower GB Pump Stn Low Flow Pumps185135 0.00 7,770.90 -7,770.90

Utility Billing Software Replacement185150 0.00 59,906.39 -59,906.39

Los Lagos Tank Overflow Air Gap and Catch Basin185175 0.00 2,557.61 -2,557.61

Cavitt Stallman Main - Mystery Crk to Sierra Ponds185180 0.00 4,560.00 -4,560.00

Edward Court Mainline - South of Lou Place185185 0.00 1,125.00 -1,125.00

Project Totals: 0.00 1,501,754.10 -1,501,754.10

 Group Summary

Group Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses

CIP - Asset 0.00 1,430,054.24 -1,430,054.24

CIP - Capital Contribution 0.00 -23,477.00 23,477.00

CIP - Expense 0.00 87,871.20 -87,871.20

Unplanned CIP 0.00 7,305.66 -7,305.66

Group Totals: 0.00 1,501,754.10 -1,501,754.10

 Type Summary

Type Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) Expenses

Administration 0.00 391,747.16 -391,747.16

Engineering 0.00 898,101.36 -898,101.36

Field Services 0.00 249.57 -249.57

Information Technology 0.00 59,906.39 -59,906.39

Water Treatment Plant 0.00 151,749.62 -151,749.62

Type Totals: 0.00 1,501,754.10 -1,501,754.10

GL Account Summary

Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) ExpensesGL Account Number GL Account Name

Retentions Payable 0.00011-20030 301,175.75 301,175.75

Maintenance - Facility 0.00011-700-57120 88,033.77 88,033.77

Capital Outlay - WTP & Improv… 0.00011-700-61145 170,601.90 170,601.90

Capital Outlay - Mains/Pipeline… 0.00011-700-61150 7,305.66 7,305.66

Capital Outlay - Reservoirs & I… 0.00011-700-61155 710.20 710.20

Capital Outlay - Software 0.00011-700-61180 3,040.00 3,040.00



ActivityItem Number

-23,477.00

Report Dates: 07/01/2017 - 03/31/2018Project Activity Report

Page 7 of 74/17/2018 9:01:14 AM

GL Account Summary

Total Revenue Total Expense

Revenue Over/
(Under) ExpensesGL Account Number GL Account Name

Contributions to Others 0.00011-700-74090 -23,477.00 -23,477.00

Reg Compliance / Sampling / I… 0.00050-300-56310 12.00 12.00

Retentions Payable 0.00055-20030 -29,125.73 -29,125.73

Capital Outlay - Pump Stations… 0.00055-700-61135 337,027.21 337,027.21

Capital Outlay - Mains/Pipeline… 0.00055-700-61150 579,426.34 579,426.34

Capital Outlay - Reservoirs & I… 0.00055-700-61155 2,557.61 2,557.61

Capital Outlay - Software 0.00055-700-61180 64,466.39 64,466.39

GL Account Totals: 0.00 1,501,754.10 1,501,754.10



4/17/2018 9:01:46 AM Page 1 of 2

Balance Sheet
San Juan Water District, CA Account Summary

As Of 03/31/2018

Account Total

010 - WHOLESALE 011 - Wholesale
Capital Outlay

050 - RETAIL 055 - Retail
Capital Outlay

Asset

Type: 1000 - Assets

10010 - Cash and Investments 4,456,674.63 7,839,208.96 3,300,820.16 6,171,055.25 21,767,759.00

10510 - Accounts Receivable 225,584.64 1.60 109,794.33 0.82 335,381.39

11000 - Inventory 0.00 0.00 128,964.04 0.00 128,964.04

12000 - Prepaid Expense 29,920.00 0.00 29,920.00 0.00 59,840.00

14010 - Deferred Outflows 3,807,198.73 0.00 4,338,875.61 0.00 8,146,074.34

17010 - Capital Assets - Work in Progress 7,215,473.32 0.00 180,843.87 0.00 7,396,317.19

17150 - Capital Assets - Land Non-depreciable 98,212.00 0.00 166,272.00 0.00 264,484.00

17160 - Capital Assets - Land Improvements 814,105.59 0.00 75,884.80 0.00 889,990.39

17200 - Capital Assets - Pump Stations & Improvements 7,047,178.00 0.00 5,527,475.04 0.00 12,574,653.04

17300 - Capital Assets - Buildings & Improvements 1,296,460.92 0.00 55,440.68 0.00 1,351,901.60

17350 - Capital Assets - Water Treatement Plant & Imp 28,346,992.84 0.00 16,000.00 0.00 28,362,992.84

17400 - Capital Assets - Mains/Pipelines & Improvements 29,233,857.10 0.00 42,354,004.73 0.00 71,587,861.83

17500 - Capital Assets - Reservoirs & Improvements 2,862,601.82 0.00 2,492,422.47 0.00 5,355,024.29

17700 - Capital Assets - Equipment & Furniture 13,612,154.78 0.00 1,041,601.61 0.00 14,653,756.39

17750 - Capital Assets - Vehicles 331,446.00 0.00 461,103.88 0.00 792,549.88

17800 - Capital Assets - Software 434,195.88 0.00 549,200.37 0.00 983,396.25

17850 - Capital Assets - Intangible 666,196.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 666,196.00

17900 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -33,510,353.32 0.00 -26,750,260.74 0.00 -60,260,614.06

19015 - 2012 Premiums on Refunding Bonds -617,056.22 0.00 -335,044.10 0.00 -952,100.32

Total Type 1000 - Assets: 66,350,842.71 7,839,210.56 33,743,318.75 6,171,056.07 114,104,428.09

Total Asset: 66,350,842.71 7,839,210.56 33,743,318.75 6,171,056.07 114,104,428.09

Liability

Type: 1000 - Assets

10510 - Accounts Receivable 0.00 0.00 14,837.91 0.00 14,837.91

Total Type 1000 - Assets: 0.00 0.00 14,837.91 0.00 14,837.91

Type: 2000 - Liabilities

20010 - Accounts Payable 18,618.03 322,525.37 73,540.65 10,114.57 424,798.62

20100 - Retentions Payable 0.00 0.10 0.00 50,835.24 50,835.34

21200 - Salaries & Benefits Payable 29,200.29 0.00 45,426.63 0.00 74,626.92

21300 - Compensated Absences 261,729.13 0.00 418,831.09 0.00 680,560.22

21500 - Premium on Issuance of Bonds Series 2017 1,450,091.81 0.00 815,676.64 0.00 2,265,768.45

21600 - OPEB Liability 100,396.44 0.00 127,509.04 0.00 227,905.48

21700 - Pension Liability 3,346,571.65 0.00 4,621,457.65 0.00 7,968,029.30



Balance Sheet As Of 03/31/2018

Account Total

010 - WHOLESALE 011 - Wholesale
Capital Outlay

050 - RETAIL 055 - Retail
Capital Outlay

4/17/2018 9:01:46 AM Page 2 of 2

22010 - Deferred Income 0.00 0.00 34,806.00 0.00 34,806.00

22050 - Deferred Inflows 260,874.00 0.00 360,252.00 0.00 621,126.00

24000 - Current Bonds Payables 301,366.50 0.00 163,633.50 0.00 465,000.00

24200 - 2012 Bonds Payable 6,095,921.23 0.00 3,309,913.11 0.00 9,405,834.34

24250 - Bonds Payable 2017 Refunding 16,115,200.00 0.00 9,064,800.00 0.00 25,180,000.00

Total Type 2000 - Liabilities: 27,979,969.08 322,525.47 19,035,846.31 60,949.81 47,399,290.67

Total Liability: 27,979,969.08 322,525.47 19,050,684.22 60,949.81 47,414,128.58

Equity

Type: 3000 - Equity

30100 - Investment in Capital Assets 34,085,186.41 0.00 12,608,477.99 0.00 46,693,664.40

30500 - Designated Reserves 1,709,487.86 6,708,353.97 2,127,651.65 6,444,253.03 16,989,746.51

Total Type 3000 - Equity: 35,794,674.27 6,708,353.97 14,736,129.64 6,444,253.03 63,683,410.91

Total Total Beginning Equity: 35,794,674.27 6,708,353.97 14,736,129.64 6,444,253.03 63,683,410.91

7,547,794.13Total Revenue 1,103,523.37 6,818,157.86 752,396.61 16,221,871.97

4,971,594.77Total Expense 295,192.25 6,861,652.97 1,086,543.38 13,214,983.37

2,576,199.36Revenues Over/Under Expenses 808,331.12 -43,495.11 -334,146.77 3,006,888.60

38,370,873.63Total Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit):

Total Liabilities, Equity and Current Surplus (Deficit): 66,350,842.71

7,516,685.09 14,692,634.53 6,110,106.26 66,690,299.51

7,839,210.56 33,743,318.75 6,171,056.07 114,104,428.09



4/17/2018 9:09:10 AM Page 1 of 4

Check Report
San Juan Water District, CA By Check Number

Date Range: 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: APBNK-APBNK

03624 Sinclair, Martha 03/05/2018 52377-70.47Regular 0.00

01041 Afman, Todd R 03/05/2018 52451811.84Regular 0.00

01138 AT&T Mobility II LLC 03/05/2018 5245262.01Regular 0.00

01182 Bartkiewicz, Kronick & Shanahan 03/05/2018 5245334,296.96Regular 0.00

01337 Central Valley Project Water Association 03/05/2018 524541,932.12Regular 0.00

02613 Clark, Tom 03/05/2018 5245542.38Regular 0.00

01609 Federal Express Corporation 03/05/2018 5245627.40Regular 0.00

03089 Fulton, Jonathan 03/05/2018 5245731.40Regular 0.00

01068 Glenn C. Walker 03/05/2018 524581,010.40Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 03/05/2018 52459123.20Regular 0.00

02047 Heasley, Mike 03/05/2018 5246034.43Regular 0.00

03502 Helliker, Paul 03/05/2018 52461454.50Regular 0.00

03383 Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. 03/05/2018 52462300.00Regular 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 03/05/2018 5246369.39Regular 0.00

02150 Pace Supply Corp 03/05/2018 52464463.56Regular 0.00

02638 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 03/05/2018 524652,062.50Regular 0.00

02651 United Parcel Service Inc 03/05/2018 52466243.62Regular 0.00

01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 03/05/2018 5246716.78Regular 0.00

01073 Amarjeet Singh Garcha 03/12/2018 524681,500.00Regular 0.00

03594 Borges & Mahoney, Inc. 03/12/2018 524691,231.46Regular 0.00

01372 City of Folsom 03/12/2018 5247030.24Regular 0.00

01378 Clark Pest Control of Stockton 03/12/2018 52471150.00Regular 0.00

01423 County of Sacramento 03/12/2018 524721,344.00Regular 0.00

03063 D&T Fiberglass, Inc. 03/12/2018 524736,540.00Regular 0.00

03376 Del Paso Pipe & Steel Inc. 03/12/2018 52474607.21Regular 0.00

03276 Dennis Burnham, Realtor 03/12/2018 5247588.04Regular 0.00

01494 Dewey Services Inc. 03/12/2018 5247685.00Regular 0.00

01684 Government Finance Officers Association 03/12/2018 52477310.00Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 03/12/2018 52478104.92Regular 0.00

01733 Harris Industrial Gases 03/12/2018 52479153.12Regular 0.00

01796 Insomniac Productions Inc. 03/12/2018 5248032.18Regular 0.00

03628 Lees Automotive Repair Inc. 03/12/2018 524812,721.87Regular 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 03/12/2018 52482971.55Regular 0.00

02150 Pace Supply Corp 03/12/2018 524831,179.45Regular 0.00

02146 PG&E 03/12/2018 524842,089.38Regular 0.00

02221 Placer Waterworks, Inc. 03/12/2018 524851,378.16Regular 0.00

03532 Quincy Engineering Inc 03/12/2018 5248611,867.50Regular 0.00

02283 Recology Auburn Placer 03/12/2018 52487640.70Regular 0.00

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 03/12/2018 524881,372.13Regular 0.00

02363 Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission 03/12/2018 524893,032.00Regular 0.00

01391 Sinnock, Cody 03/12/2018 5249080.00Regular 0.00

03309 Sorum, Mark 03/12/2018 524914,000.00Regular 0.00

01411 SureWest Telephone 03/12/2018 524921,613.33Regular 0.00

02540 Sutter Medical Foundation 03/12/2018 52493262.00Regular 0.00

03284 Vavrinek, Trine, Day & Co, LLP 03/12/2018 524941,330.00Regular 0.00

02690 Verizon Wireless 03/12/2018 524951,049.93Regular 0.00

01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 03/12/2018 52496358.12Regular 0.00

03630 Woo, Amber 03/12/2018 52497514.83Regular 0.00

03445 Zlotnick, Greg 03/12/2018 524981,822.73Regular 0.00

01569 Employee Relations, Inc. 03/20/2018 52499351.20Regular 0.00

03089 Fulton, Jonathan 03/20/2018 52500155.76Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 03/20/2018 5250159.27Regular 0.00

01741 HDR Engineering, Inc. 03/20/2018 525023,792.41Regular 0.00

02024 MCI WORLDCOM 03/20/2018 52503101.83Regular 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 9:09:10 AM Page 2 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

02022 Morgan, Daren P. 03/20/2018 52504108.16Regular 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 03/20/2018 52505386.59Regular 0.00

02146 PG&E 03/20/2018 5250610.00Regular 0.00

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 03/20/2018 52507388.91Regular 0.00

02292 Rexel, Inc. 03/20/2018 52508258.69Regular 0.00

02293 RFI Enterprises, Inc 03/20/2018 5250949.86Regular 0.00

02328 Rocklin Windustrial Co 03/20/2018 52510324.26Regular 0.00

02048 Spencer, Michael 03/20/2018 52511216.49Regular 0.00

02580 The Eidam Corporation 03/20/2018 525125,333.00Regular 0.00

02463 The New AnswerNet 03/20/2018 52513265.00Regular 0.00

02638 Tyler Technologies, Inc. 03/20/2018 52514500.00Regular 0.00

02667 US Bank Corporate Payments Sys (CalCard) 03/20/2018 5251527,246.15Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525160.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525170.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525180.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525190.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525200.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525210.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525220.00Regular 0.00

**Void** 03/20/2018 525230.00Regular 0.00

03634 Beck, Mason 03/23/2018 52524102.65Regular 0.00

03104 Capital Datacorp 03/23/2018 525251,122.70Regular 0.00

01373 City of Roseville 03/23/2018 525263,035.49Regular 0.00

03548 Digital Deployment, Inc. 03/23/2018 52527400.00Regular 0.00

03635 Fuller, Michael 03/23/2018 52528178.51Regular 0.00

01681 Golden State Flow Measurements, Inc. 03/23/2018 525298,013.14Regular 0.00

03091 Granite Bay Ace Hardware 03/23/2018 52530182.52Regular 0.00

01778 IDEXX Distribution, Inc. 03/23/2018 52531554.29Regular 0.00

03383 Inferrera Construction Management Group, Inc. 03/23/2018 525321,050.00Regular 0.00

03636 Leal Excavating 03/23/2018 525331,494.92Regular 0.00

01959 Les Schwab Tire Centers of California Inc 03/23/2018 52534557.87Regular 0.00

02131 Office Depot, Inc. 03/23/2018 5253566.96Regular 0.00

02150 Pace Supply Corp 03/23/2018 525362,004.50Regular 0.00

02210 Placer County Water Agency 03/23/2018 5253766,312.50Regular 0.00

02223 Rexel Inc (Platt - Rancho Cordova) 03/23/2018 525382,718.82Regular 0.00

02292 Rexel, Inc. 03/23/2018 52539959.55Regular 0.00

02302 Riebes Auto Parts, LLC 03/23/2018 52540111.43Regular 0.00

02328 Rocklin Windustrial Co 03/23/2018 525411,375.33Regular 0.00

02357 Sacramento Municipal Utility District (SMUD) 03/23/2018 525427,903.97Regular 0.00

02452 Sierra National Construction, Inc. 03/23/2018 525438,325.15Regular 0.00

02540 Sutter Medical Foundation 03/23/2018 525441,222.00Regular 0.00

02700 Viking Shred LLC 03/23/2018 5254550.00Regular 0.00

01687 W. W. Grainger, Inc. 03/23/2018 5254679.05Regular 0.00

03063 D&T Fiberglass, Inc. 03/05/2018 405279-6,540.00EFT 0.00

01328 Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance Authority03/01/2018 4052987,073.43EFT 0.00

03387 WageWorks, Inc 03/01/2018 405299351.15EFT 0.00

01210 Blackburn Manufacturing Company 03/05/2018 405300116.52EFT 0.00

01330 CDW Government LLC 03/05/2018 405301107.36EFT 0.00

03530 Certex USA, Inc. 03/05/2018 40530283.47EFT 0.00

01589 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 03/05/2018 405303195.00EFT 0.00

02091 Navajo Pipelines, Inc. 03/05/2018 40530458,741.08EFT 0.00

03221 Chemtrade Chemicals Corporation 03/12/2018 4053057,916.17EFT 0.00

01486 Department of Energy 03/12/2018 4053061,164.88EFT 0.00

03097 E.S West Coast, LLC. 03/12/2018 405307407.20EFT 0.00

01589 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 03/12/2018 405308333.00EFT 0.00

01917 Kennedy/Jenks Consultants, Inc. 03/12/2018 4053091,173.50EFT 0.00

02027 Mcmaster-Carr Supply Company 03/12/2018 405310245.99EFT 0.00

03377 RDO Construction Equipment Co. 03/12/2018 405311649.50EFT 0.00

02308 River City Staffing, Inc. 03/12/2018 405312782.40EFT 0.00

02572 Thatcher Company of California, Inc. 03/12/2018 4053134,129.00EFT 0.00

02162 Tobin, Pamela 03/12/2018 405314330.82EFT 0.00



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 9:09:10 AM Page 3 of 4

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

03387 WageWorks, Inc 03/12/2018 405315351.15EFT 0.00

01521 DataProse, LLC 03/20/2018 40531610,039.21EFT 0.00

01532 E&M Electric & Machinery, Inc. 03/20/2018 4053173,000.00EFT 0.00

01604 Fastenal Company 03/20/2018 405318168.77EFT 0.00

03351 Hiuga Diving Co 03/20/2018 4053197,200.00EFT 0.00

02027 Mcmaster-Carr Supply Company 03/20/2018 405320249.24EFT 0.00

02158 Pacific Storage Company 03/20/2018 40532123.78EFT 0.00

02308 River City Staffing, Inc. 03/20/2018 405322953.55EFT 0.00

03298 United Rentals (North America), Inc. 03/20/2018 4053233,256.29EFT 0.00

01328 Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance Authority03/23/2018 4053247,073.43EFT 0.00

01232 Brower Mechanical, Inc. 03/23/2018 405325373.00EFT 0.00

01330 CDW Government LLC 03/23/2018 4053261,388.80EFT 0.00

01589 Eurofins Eaton Analytical, Inc 03/23/2018 405327569.00EFT 0.00

02027 Mcmaster-Carr Supply Company 03/23/2018 405328712.73EFT 0.00

02564 Telstar Instruments 03/23/2018 4053296,676.00EFT 0.00

02706 Vortex Industries, Inc. 03/23/2018 4053301,576.00EFT 0.00

03387 WageWorks, Inc 03/23/2018 405331351.15EFT 0.00

02710 WageWorks, Inc 03/23/2018 40533286.00EFT 0.00

02730 Western Area Power Administration 03/23/2018 4053337,431.00EFT 0.00

03077 VALIC 03/09/2018 00073896294,385.67Bank Draft 0.00

03077 VALIC 03/23/2018 00074022334,386.45Bank Draft 0.00

03130 CalPERS Retirement 03/09/2018 100103431231,240.57Bank Draft 0.00

01366 Citistreet/CalPERS 457 03/09/2018 10010343202,881.72Bank Draft 0.00

03130 CalPERS Retirement 03/23/2018 100104238631,132.84Bank Draft 0.00

01366 Citistreet/CalPERS 457 03/23/2018 10010423902,853.31Bank Draft 0.00

01328 Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance Authority03/01/2018 DFT0002678-2,733.00Bank Draft 0.00

01328 Association of California Water Agencies / Joint Powers Insurance Authority03/01/2018 DFT00026782,733.00Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 03/01/2018 DFT0002689-0.19Bank Draft 0.00

03080 California State Disbursement Unit 03/09/2018 R7NTALD6659750.92Bank Draft 0.00

03080 California State Disbursement Unit 03/22/2018 ZHH5PAG6657750.92Bank Draft 0.00

03163 Economic Development Department 03/23/2018 1-091-330-6247,630.12Bank Draft 0.00

03163 Economic Development Department 03/23/2018 1-091-330-624327.71Bank Draft 0.00

03163 Economic Development Department 03/12/2018 1-543-553-600329.98Bank Draft 0.00

03163 Economic Development Department 03/12/2018 1-543-553-6008,139.27Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 03/02/2018 DO NOT UPDATE37,313.46Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 03/01/2018 DO NOT UPDATE246.27Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 03/01/2018 DO NOT UPDATE38,114.68Bank Draft 0.00

03078 CalPERS Health 03/01/2018 DO NOT UPDATE37,313.46Bank Draft 0.00

01039 American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus03/22/2018 Q3869 03-22-18567.84Bank Draft 0.00

01039 American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus03/22/2018 Q3869 03-22-18567.84Bank Draft 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 03/12/2018 27084712255708746,720.60Bank Draft 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 03/12/2018 2708471225570871,244.16Bank Draft 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 03/23/2018 27084829346297444,455.96Bank Draft 0.00

03164 Internal Revenue Service 03/23/2018 2708482934629741,386.48Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code APBNK Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

88

0

9

25

37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

159 0.00

Payment

237,811.27

0.00

-70.47

302,740.04

128,739.57

669,220.41

Payable
Count

146

0

0

24

66

236



Check Report Date Range: 03/01/2018 - 03/31/2018

Page 4 of 44/17/2018 9:09:10 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

88

0

9

25

37

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

159 0.00

237,811.27

0.00

-70.47

302,740.04

128,739.57

669,220.41

146

0

0

24

66

236

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 INTERCOMPANY 669,220.413/2018

669,220.41



4/17/2018 9:02:39 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor History Report
San Juan Water District, CA By Vendor Name

Posting Date Range 07/01/2017 - 03/31/2018

Payment Date Range  -

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Vendor Set: 01 - Vendor Set 01

02556 - Costa, Ted 0.00 0.00 455.82455.82 455.820.00

Mileage Reimb 11-2017 11/30/2017 52171 12/18/2017 0.00 0.00 455.82ACWA Fall Conference-Mileage Reimbursement 455.82 455.820.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 227.91010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 227.91050-010-52110

ACWA Fall Conference-Mileage Reimbursement0.00 0.00 455.82

01916 - Miller, Ken 0.00 0.00 468.66468.66 468.660.00

Mileage Reimb 11-2017 11/30/2017 52153 12/12/2017 0.00 0.00 468.66Mileage-ACWA Fall Conferemce 468.66 468.660.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 234.33010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 234.33050-010-52110

Mileage-ACWA Fall Conferemce 0.00 0.00 468.66

03092 - Rich, Dan 0.00 0.00 92.0792.07 92.070.00

Exp Reimb 03-2018 3/29/2018 52568 4/2/2018 0.00 0.00 21.80Exp Reimb 03-2018-Mileage RWASymposium 21.80 21.800.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 10.90010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 10.90050-010-52110

Exp Reimb 03-2018-Mileage RWASymposium0.00 0.00 21.80

Exp Reimb 11-2017 12/4/2017 52240 1/5/2018 0.00 0.00 70.27ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Expense Reimb 70.27 70.270.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 35.14010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 35.13050-010-52110

ACWA Fall Conference-Uber Expense Reimb0.00 0.00 70.27

02162 - Tobin, Pamela 0.00 0.00 1,290.421,290.42 1,290.420.00

Exp Reimb 01-2018 1/31/2018 405275 2/12/2018 0.00 0.00 83.12ACWA, RWA,Mtng w/M.Hanneman-Mileage&Parking 83.12 83.120.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 41.56010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 41.56050-010-52110

ACWA, RWA,Mtng w/M.Hanneman-Mileage&Parking0.00 0.00 83.12

Exp Reimb 02-2018 2/28/2018 405314 3/12/2018 0.00 0.00 330.82ACWA Conf &Mtngs- Mileage,Meals&Cab 330.82 330.820.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 165.41010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 165.41050-010-52110

ACWA Conf &Mtngs- Mileage,Meals&Cab0.00 0.00 330.82

Exp Reimb 03-2018 3/31/2018 405350 4/9/2018 0.00 0.00 202.58Mileage & Exp Reimb 03-2018-Various Meetings 202.58 202.580.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 101.29010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 101.29050-010-52110

Mileage & Exp Reimb 03-2018-Various Meetings0.00 0.00 202.58

Exp Reimb 08-2017 8/31/2017 405072 9/14/2017 0.00 0.00 55.04Exp Reimb 08-2017-Lunch w/M. Hanneman & T.Costa 55.04 55.040.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 27.52010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 27.52050-010-52110

Exp Reimb 08-2017-Lunch w/M. Hanneman & T.Costa0.00 0.00 55.04

Exp Reimb 09-2017 9/30/2017 405125 10/20/2017 0.00 0.00 100.55Mileage&Meal Reimbursement 09-2017 100.55 100.550.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 50.28010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 50.27050-010-52110

Mileage&Meal Reimbursement 09-20170.00 0.00 100.55

Exp Reimb 11-2017 11/30/2017 405195 12/12/2017 0.00 0.00 340.26Mileage&ExpenseReimb-ACWA Fall Conference&Meetings 340.26 340.260.00



Vendor History Report Posting Date Range 07/01/2017 - 03/31/2018

4/17/2018 9:02:39 AM Page 2 of 2

Payable Number Post Date 1099 Payment Number Payment Date Shipping Tax NetDescription Amount PaymentDiscount

Item Description Account NameAccount NumberUnits Price Amount Dist Amount

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 170.13010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 170.13050-010-52110

Mileage&ExpenseReimb-ACWA Fall Conference&Meetings0.00 0.00 340.26

Exp Reimb 12-2017 12/29/2017 405240 1/16/2018 0.00 0.00 91.26ACWA Fall Conf-Mileage & Parking Reimbursement 91.26 91.260.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 45.63010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 45.63050-010-52110

ACWA Fall Conf-Mileage & Parking Reimbursement0.00 0.00 91.26

Mileage & Parking 07-2017 7/31/2017 405072 9/14/2017 0.00 0.00 41.31Mileage&Prkng07-2017-CapitolHearingRubioBillSB1668 41.31 41.310.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 20.66010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 20.65050-010-52110

Mileage&Prkng07-2017-CapitolHearingRubioBillSB16680.00 0.00 41.31

Mileage Reimb 10-2017 10/30/2017 405144 11/6/2017 0.00 0.00 45.48Mileage Reimbursement 10-2017 45.48 45.480.00

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 22.74010-010-52110

Training - Meetings, Education & Training 22.74050-010-52110

Mileage-M. Emerson Mtng& RWA 0.00 0.00 45.48

Vendors: (4)        Total 01 - Vendor Set 01: 0.00 0.00 2,306.972,306.97 2,306.970.00

Vendors: (4)        Report Total: 0.00 0.00 2,306.972,306.97 2,306.970.00



4/17/2018 9:03:17 AM Page 1 of 3

San Juan Water District, CA

Summary By Employee

Pay Code Report

7/1/2017 - 3/31/2018

Payroll Set:  01-San Juan Water District

Employee Number Employee Name # of Payments Units Pay AmountPay Code
Costa,Ted 6 5,375.0043.000690 Reg - Regular Hours

5,375.0043.000690 - Costa Total:

Hanneman,Martin W 5 2,875.0023.001028 Reg - Regular Hours

2,875.0023.001028 - Hanneman Total:

Miller,Ken 9 6,250.0050.000670 Reg - Regular Hours

6,250.0050.000670 - Miller Total:

Rich,Daniel T 3 3,375.0027.001003 Reg - Regular Hours

3,375.0027.001003 - Rich Total:

Tobin,Pamela 9 9,000.0072.000650 Reg - Regular Hours

9,000.0072.000650 - Tobin Total:

Report Total: 215.00 26,875.00



4/17/2018 9:03:17 AM Page 2 of 3

San Juan Water District, CA

Account Summary

Pay Code Report

7/1/2017 - 3/31/2018

Payroll Set:  01-San Juan Water District

Account Account Description Pay AmountUnits

010-010-58110 Director  - Stipend 13,437.50107.50

010 - WHOLESALE Total: 13,437.50107.50

050-010-58110 Director  - Stipend 13,437.50107.50

050 - RETAIL Total: 13,437.50107.50

Report Total: 26,875.00215.00



4/17/2018 9:03:17 AM Page 3 of 3

San Juan Water District, CA

Pay Code Summary

Pay Code Report

7/1/2017 - 3/31/2018

Payroll Set:  01-San Juan Water District

Pay Code Description Pay Amount# of Payments Units
Reg Regular Hours 26,875.0032 215.00

Report Total: 26,875.00215.00



2017/18 Actual Deliveries and Revenue ‐ By Wholesale Customer Agency

Budgeted 
Deliveries

Budgeted 
Revenue

Actual 
Deliveries

Actual 
Revenue

Delivery 
Variance

Revenue 
Variance

San Juan Retail 8,683.26       2,062,123   8,310.97    2,025,916$  (372.29)       ‐4.3% (36,207)$      ‐1.8%
Citrus Heights Water District 7,730.45       2,051,310$  8,192.92    2,088,836$  462.47         6.0% 37,525$       1.8%
Fair Oaks Water District 6,551.09       1,553,031$  4,279.02    1,368,676$  (2,272.07)    ‐34.7% (184,356)$    ‐11.9%
Orange Vale Water Co. 2,977.34       702,897$     2,859.43    693,329$     (117.91)       ‐4.0% (9,567)$        ‐1.4%
City of Folsom 749.34          194,598$     824.71       200,714$     75.37           10.1% 6,116$          3.1%
Granite Bay Golf Course 214.07          8,424$          215.61       8,484$          1.54             0.7% 60$               0.7%
Sac Suburban Water District 7,500.00       1,354,986$  7,143.91    1,156,742$  (356.09)       ‐4.7% (198,244)$    ‐14.6%
   TOTAL 34,405.54    7,927,369$  31,826.57 7,542,697$  (2,578.97)    ‐7.5% (384,673)$    ‐4.9%

Budgeted Deliveries 34,405.54 
Actual Deliveries 31,826.57 
  Difference (2,578.97)  

‐7.5%

Budgeted Water Sale Revenue 7,927,369$
Actual Water Sale Revenue 7,542,697$
  Difference (384,673)$  

‐4.9%
Conculsion:
March deliveries were lower than both the budget and the prior year.  Total deliveries through March were below 
expectations by 2,579 acre feet, or ‐7.5%, resulting in a revenue shortfall of $384,673.  The variance is due primarily to lower than 
budgeted deliveries for the Fair Oaks Water District.  Due to SSWD's broken pipe, the District did not treat any water for SSWD, 
which also contributed to less than anticipated revenues. 

Due to the change in the rate structure, the 7.5% decline in deliveries produces revenues that are 4.9% lower than the budget 
for the period. 

July 2017 ‐ March 2018



Deliveries Revenues
FY 17‐18 Budget 45,030              10,384,580$  

FY 16/17 44,697              9,477,538$    
Difference 333 0.7% 907,042$         10%

 ‐

 1,000

 2,000

 3,000

 4,000

 5,000

 6,000

 7,000

 ‐

 200,000

 400,000

 600,000

 800,000

 1,000,000

 1,200,000

 1,400,000

July August September October November December January February March April May June

Comparison of Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Actual to 2017/2018 Projections of Deliveries and 
Revenue

16/17 Actual Revenue 17/18 Budgeted Revenue 17/18 Revenue

16/17 Deliveries 17/18 Budgeted Deliveries 17/18 Deliveries

Ac
re
 F
ee

t

Re
ve
nu

e 
$



 ‐

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

 35,000

 40,000

 45,000

 50,000

 ‐

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

 12,000,000

Cumulative Water Deliveries and Revenues FY 2017‐18

17/18 Budgeted Revenue 17/18 Actual Revenue 17/18 Budgeted Deliveries 17/18 Actual Deliveries



Cap-to-Cap 2018
Water Resources Team

Updated as of  4/13/2018

1

Office Time Meeting Contact Location Meeting Leader(s) Al
pi

ne

Al
vo

rd

Ar
ro

ya
ve

Bi
gl

ey

Bo
ne

Br
an

ch

Cl
ar

k

Co
st

a

Cr
os

s

Ei
da

m
 C

ro
ck

er
Fe

ck
o

Gl
os

tz
ba

ch
Ha

st
ey

He
lli

ke
r

Ho
lto

n

Lo
ck

e

M
ai

sc
h

M
itc

he
ll

M
ou

lto
n-

Po
st

Pe
ife

r

Pl
ec

ke
r

Ra
na

lli

St
or

ey

To
bi

n

W
hi

te
ak

er
Yo

rk

total
SUNDAY
Team meeting 3:30PM - 4:30 PM Team meeting 2nd floor of the Mayflower, South 

Carolina Room
Branch/Bigley/Clark/Fec
ko/Piefer

                         

Chair Reception 5:00 PM - 7:00 PM Metro Chamber Decatur House, 1610 H Street, NW, 
Washington, D.C.

                         

MONDAY 
Welcome Breakfast 7:30 AM - 9:30 AM Metro Chamber Mayflower, Grand Ballroom                          
House Natural Resource 
Committee, Subcommittee on 
Water, Power, and Oceans  
(Majority)

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Bryson Wong, Senior Staff 
(202) 225-8331

1327 Longworth House Office 
Building

Bigley 

         

Senate Environment and Public 
Works Committee

10:00 AM - 10:15 AM Andrew Harding, Majority Counsel  415 Hart Office Building Branch
    

Office of Congressman Jeff 
Denham  (Joint mtg w/Flood 
Protection)

11:30 AM - 12:00 PM John Mark Kolb, Legislative Assistant 
(202) 225-4540

1730 Longworth House Office 
Building

Peifer
     

Office of Congressman Ami 
Bera

12:00 PM - 12:30 PM Congressman Bera & 
Matthew Ceccato, District Director 
(202) 225-5716

1539 Logworth House Office 
Building, Washington D.C.

Mitchell
       

TUESDAY 
Office of Congressman John 
Garamendi

8:30 AM - 9:00 AM Garret Durst, Legislative Assistant 
(202) 225-1880

2438 Rayburn House Office Building, 
Washington DC

Clark
     

Office of Senator Kamala Harris                                         10:30 AM - 11:00 AM Monica Pham, Legislative Counsel 112 Senate Hart Office Building Bigley 
      

Leadership Luncheon 11:15 AM - 1:00 PM Metro Chamber Russell Senate Office Building; 
Kennedy Caucus Room (3rd Floor); 2 
Constitution Ave NE, Washington 
D.C.

                         

All Delegation Photograph 1:15 PM - 2:00 PM Metro Chamber Capitol Reflecting Pool
                         

Office of Congressman Jared 
Huffman

2:30 PM - 3:00 PM Logan Ferree, Legislative Director  
(202) 225-5161

1406 Longworth House Office 
Building, Washington D.C.

Fecko
    

Office of Senator Diane 
Feinstein (Joint mtg w/Flood 
Protection)

3:00 PM - 3:30 PM Alexis Segal, Legislative Assistant 
(202) 224-3841

SH-331 Hart Senate Office Building, 
Washington DC, 20510

Bigley 
     

Office of Congressman Tom 
McClintock

3:30 PM - 4:00 PM Congressman McClintock
(202)225-2511

2331 Rayburn Office Building, 
Washington DC

Branch
       6

Office of Congresswoman Doris 
Matsui

4:00 PM - 4:30 PM Congresswoman Matsui 
(202) 225-7163

234 Cannon House Office Building Peifer
         

Office of Congressman Doug 
LaMalfa

4:30 PM - 5:00 PM Colleen McGowan, Senior Leg. Aide 
(202) 225-3076

322 Cannon House Office Building Hastey
      

Delegation Gala 6:30 PM - 9:30 PM Metro Chamber National Museum of American 
History; 14th Street and Constitution 
Ave NW, Washington, DC 20001                          

WEDNESDAY
Bureau of 
Reclamation/Department of 
Interior

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM David Polumbo, Deputy Commissioner  
(202) 513-0069

Office of Water and Science, 
Department of Interior, 1849 C 
Street, NW (Room: 6340)

Arroyave/Peifer
   

5
House Natural Resource 
Committee, Subcommittee on 
Water, Power, and Oceans  
(Minority)

10:00 AM - 10:30 AM Matthew Muirragui, Professional Staff 
(202) 225-6065

Ford House Office Building, Room 
186

Helliker

        

AGENDA ITEM V-1.3



Last, First Company Cell Phone Email_Address
Alpine, Joshua Placer County Water Agency 530-613-8047 jalpine@hotmail.com
Alvord, Raymond City of Roseville 916-799-0240 salvord@roseville.ca.us
Arroyave, Pablo ICF International 916-257-2184 pablo.arroyave@icf.com
Bigley, Sean City of Roseville 916-605-9780 sbigley@roseville.ca.us
Bone, Kirk Parker Development Company 916-761-0282 kbone@parkerdevco.com
Branch, Ross PCWA 530-863-3130 rbranch@pcwa.net
Clark, Andrea Downey Brand LLP 916-475-9715 aclark@downeybrand.com
Costa, John PG&E 916-584-1885 johnmcosta@yahoo.com
Eidam Crocker, Lucy Crocker & Crocker 916-715-1165 Lucy@crockercrocker.com
Fecko, Andrew Placer County Water Agency 530-308-4507 afecko@pcwa.net
Glotzbach, Kenneth City of Roseville 916-300-8714 kglotzbach@roseville.ca.us
Hastey, Brent Yuba County Water Agency 530-401-992 bhastey@gmail.com
Helliker, Paul San Juan Water District 916-205-8316 phelliker@sjwd.org
Holton, Melanie Brown and Caldwell 916-217-5397 mholton@brwncald.com
Jones, Dave Sacramento Suburban Water District 916-768-3440 djones7304@att.net
Locke, Craig Sacramento Suburban Water District 916-919-3082 hhernandez@sswd.org
Maisch, Einar Placer County Water Agency 916-425-1894 elmaisch@pcwa.net
Mitchell, Terrie Sacramento Regional County Sanitation Distri 916-599-2219 MitchellT@sacsewer.com
Moulton-Post, Leslie Environmental Science Associates 213-393-2994 lmoulton-post@esassoc.com
Peifer, James City of Sacramento 916-847-7589 jpeifer@cityofsacramento.org
Plecker, Richard City of Roseville 916-547-9937 rplecker@roseville.ca.us
Ranalli, Michael El Dorado County Water Agency 530-559-2309 julianne.vanleeuwen@edcgov.us
Storey, Brett Placer County, Environmental Utilities 530-308-0059 bstorey@placer.ca.gov
Tobin, Pamela San Juan Water District 916-275-0875 petpyrs@surewest.net
Whiteaker, Jim Sutter County 530-713-7504 jwhiteaker@co.sutter.ca.us
York, Dan Sacramento Suburban Water District 916-869-7349 dyork@sswd.org

2018 Cap-to-Cap Water Team



AGENDA ITEM VI-2 and 3.1



















































DRAFT

Public Information Committee Meeting Minutes 
San Juan Water District 

April 6, 2018 
10:00 a.m. 

Committee Members: Marty Hanneman (Chair) 
Pam Tobin, Member 

District Staff & Consultants: Paul Helliker, General Manager 
Lisa Brown, Customer Service Manager 
Teri Grant, Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant 
Lucy Eidam-Crocker, Crocker & Crocker 

Topics: Open House Planning Discussion (W & R) 
Customer Satisfaction Survey Update (R) 
Update on Communication Activities (W & R) 
Other Public Information Matters  
Public Comment 

1. Open House Planning Discussion (W & R)
Mr. Helliker informed the committee that as discussed at the January committee
meeting, the Open House is being planned for October 2018.  A written staff report
was provided to the committee and will be attached to the meeting minutes.  He
explained that after staff reviewed the proposal from Crocker & Crocker and discussed
the scope of work, they are suggesting that Crocker & Crocker provide services for
the outreach materials and have the event coordination and stakeholder outreach
performed in-house by Ms. Grant.

The committee discussed the recommendation and Director Tobin voiced concern 
regarding available staff time.  Mr. Helliker informed the committee that there should 
be available time given the fact that Board meetings have been reduced to once per 
month. In response to President Hanneman’s question, Ms. Grant informed the 
committee that she feels confident that she will be able to complete the extra duties 
and that she looks forward to the additional job responsibilities. Mr. Helliker pointed 
out that Crocker & Crocker proposed approximately 80 hours to the tasks that Ms. 
Grant would be performing and, given the lead time on planning the event, there 
should be adequate time in Ms. Grant’s schedule to accommodate the additional 
duties.  The committee suggested that Ms. Grant work with Crocker & Crocker should 
the need arise. 

The committee requested that Sacramento Suburban Water District be included in the 
list of stakeholders being asked to participate in the event.  In addition, the committee 
would like to see the event held on either Saturday, October 6th or October 13th from 
11:00am to 3:00pm. 

AGENDA ITEM VII-1



  Public Information Committee Meeting Minutes 
  April 6, 2018 
  Page 2 

2. Customer Satisfaction Survey Update (R) 
Mr. Helliker informed the committee that there is a conference call scheduled for this 
afternoon to discuss the customer satisfaction survey.  He explained that currently the 
survey is approximately 20 minutes and they are trying to reduce the time to no more 
than 15 minutes.  Ms. Lucy Eidam-Crocker commented that FM3 will work to reduce 
the time down.  She explained that FM3 does not recommend placing the survey on 
the District’s website as that will skew that statistical relevance.  She informed the 
committee that an update will be provided at the next committee meeting and that 
formal results will be presented to the Board. 
 

3. Update on Communication Activities (W & R) 
Ms. Eidam-Crocker reported that the three social media forums (Facebook, Twitter, 
and eBlasts) are doing well.  She explained that there was a 40% increase on 
Facebook and a 100% increase with outgoing Twitter posts.  In addition, she reported 
that eBlasts have a higher open rate when the Subject line wording is formatted 
correctly.  Ms. Brown commented that the eBlasts for workshops work really well with 
the classes filling up in a matter of minutes immediately after the eBlast is sent out.  
The eBlasts are sent one to two times per month.  At President Hanneman’s request, 
staff will make sure that all Board members are included in the eBlast distribution list. 
 
Ms. Eidam-Crocker informed the committee that she sits on the ACWA 
Communications Committee.  She reported that ACWA has several toolkits that are 
available to member agencies for items such as fact sheets and FAQs. 
 

4. Other Public Information Matters 
There were no other matters discussed. 
 

5. Public Comment 
There was no public comment. 
 
 

The meeting adjourned at 10:43 am. 



STAFF REPORT      

To:   Public Information Committee 

From:  Paul Helliker, General Manager 

Date:  April 6, 2018 

Subject: District Open House Event 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
Information only 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
At its December 15, 2017 meeting, the committee discussed with staff the possibility of 
hosting a public open house, to showcase the work of San Juan and its wholesale 
customer agencies.  Because of competing priorities in the spring of 2018, the discussion 
focused on hosting an open house in the fall of 2018.  At the January 29, 2018 meeting, 
the committee discussed with staff soliciting support for organizing the open house from 
Crocker and Crocker.  The proposal from Crocker and Crocker is attached. 
 
With the transition to one Board meeting per month, Teri Grant is now able to take on 
other responsibilities.  She has organized a number of events for the District, and is ready, 
willing and able to do so with this open house.  We would still need support for the publicity 
and public relations component (the “Outreach Materials” element of the proposal), but 
the other activities (“Stakeholder Outreach” and “Event Coordination”) can be carried out 
by Teri, with some assistance from other staff at the time of the event.  This would reduce 
the contract cost by Crocker and Crocker from $19,000 to $4,810, with the $2,770 
estimate of direct costs for table and equipment rentals, etc. still continuing to apply. 
 



San Juan Water District  
Open House Event 
Event Planning Proposal  
March 5, 2018 
 

Overview 
San Juan Water District plans to host a partner agency open house featuring Citrus Heights Water 
District, Fair Oaks Water District, Folsom Utilities Department and Orange Vale Mutual Water 
Company. The open house event will take place on its deck and in the WEL Garden in October 
2018 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m.  
 
The open house is an opportunity for the districts to share information about their water supplies, 
how their agencies work 24/7 to meet customer needs and how they can use water efficiently with 
their customers. The event will include displays and information from each agency as well as 
vendors, presentations from experts and water conservation goodies.  
 
Per San Juan’s request, Crocker & Crocker is pleased to submit a cost estimate to provide the 
following event planning and coordination services for the open house, as requested. 
 
Summary of Tasks & Deliverables  
 
The goal as identified by San Juan is to have at least 100 members of the public attend the event 
from throughout the wholesale agency service area.  
 
Outreach Materials (Event Announcement) 
Develop an event theme, announcement/notice and facilitate distribution through agency email 
notification systems, social media and other communication mechanisms (such as bill inserts). 

 Bill insert for each agency’s production and use  
o Includes copywriting and design fees with one round of major and two rounds of 

minor changes 

 Flyer for each agency’s production and use  
o Based on bill insert design and copy, revise bill insert into an 8 ½ x 11” flyer for use 

on website, social media downloads, handouts, etc.; copywriting and design fees with 
one round of major and two rounds of minor changes 

 E-blast for distribution to San Juan’ databases and for each agency’s use (as applicable) 
o Includes copywriting and design fees with one round of major and two rounds of 

minor changes 
o Repurpose and provide copy to agencies to post on their websites 

 Social media calendar with content for each agency’s use  
o Assumes up to 10 posts for Facebook and Twitter  
o Boosted posts for San Juan platforms 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Stakeholder Outreach  
Based on recommendations from agency staff, solicit participation by industry vendors.  

 Develop industry vendor list (targets)  

 Develop and distribute letter of invitation through email 

 Conduct follow-up to secure participation of vendors (assumes 10 to 12)  

 Create vendor layout to organize all participants in the area identified 

 Distribute confirmation letter with vendor layout to each participant to confirm details such 
as parking, set-up, tear-down and other logistics 
 

Event Coordination  
Coordinate with all participants on event goals, making sure vendors and agency participants are 
clear on what is expected of them.  

 Conduct a kick off planning meeting with all interested retail agencies to plan the event and 
discuss what will make it successful (host meeting at San Juan)   

 Develop additional promotional materials such as banners, etc. to promote open house 

 Work with staff at each participating agency to identify customer give-aways and order if 
necessary (cost estimate assumes agencies will cover the give-away costs) 

 Conduct personal outreach to coordinate any power or water needs for each participant 

 Work with agencies on availability of equipment, coordinate and provide additional 
equipment if necessary. This can include display tables, chairs, canopies, etc. (direct cost 
includes estimate for additional tables, chairs, canopy and event signage if necessary)  

 Provide drinks and snacks for approximately 100 people 

 Manage set-up and breakdown on the day of the event and have two people on site to staff 
event throughout the duration of the event 

 
 

  



Budget Estimate 
Total: $19,000 
Fees: $15,180 
Direct Costs: $3,820 

Terms 
 This cost estimate is good for 90 days; revised fees and/or direct costs may be applicable after 90 days.  

 Cost estimate does not include services outside the scope of work as described. Any items/tasks outside of the 
budgeted scope will be billed on an hourly basis.  

 This scope is based on a time and materials basis that will be billed at an hourly rate and will not exceed the budget 
without advance notice and approval from the client. 

 Budget and hourly rates are based on a 4-month project. Activities extending past that period will be subject to new 
cost estimates, if applicable.  

 Copy writing and design fees are based on one round of major and two rounds of minor revisions after presentation 
of first draft.  

 The costs are estimates and may actually be lower or higher for various tasks; the actual costs of each project 
category may also vary and, as a result, project funds may need to be shifted as necessary within, but not to exceed 
the project total. 

 The items included in this scope are based on a comprehensive outreach program. If only select components are 
implemented, the individual cost per task may increase. 



DRAFT

Personnel Committee Meeting 
San Juan Water District 

April 9, 2018 
4:00 p.m. 

Committee Members: Marty Hanneman, Chair 
Ted Costa, Director 

District Staff: Paul Helliker, General Manager 
Donna Silva, Director of Finance 
Tony Barela, Operations Manager 
Teri Grant, Board Secretary/Administrative Assistant 

Members of the Public: Kim Silvers, Silvers HR 

Topics: Conversion of Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule (W & R) 
Other Personnel Matters (W & R) 
Public Comment (W & R) 
Closed Session 
Open Session 

1. Conversion of Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule (W & R)

Ms. Silva provided the committee with a written staff report which will be attached to
the meeting minutes.  She informed the committee that the salary ranges which the
Board approved in the past reflect an annual salary which is not accurate when
compensating hourly employees.  She explained that there is a small difference in the
posted salary ranges as compared to what an employee receives.  She recommends
updating the Salary Schedule to a Compensation Schedule that separates the
positions based on their Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) exemption status, showing
an hourly rate range for non-exempt positions and an annual salary range for exempt
positions.

The committee discussed and agrees with the recommendation. 

The Personnel Committee recommends updating the Salary Schedule to a 
Compensation Schedule. 

2. Other Personnel Matters

Ms. Silva informed the committee that staff has been delayed with bringing back more
information regarding the proposed Customer Service position which was discussed
at the last committee meeting.  She explained that due to the transition to the new
software in the Customer Service Department, staff needs to wait until the conversion
is complete then staff will assess how the new software and processes affect staff’s
work load.  Ms. Silva will bring this topic back to a future committee meeting.

AGENDA ITEM VII-2



Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 
April 9, 2018 

Page 2 

3. Public Comment

There were no public comments

President Hanneman called for closed session at 4:08 pm.  Mr. Helliker, Ms. Silva and 
Ms. Grant excused themselves from the Closed Session. 

4. Closed Session

Public employee performance evaluation involving the General Manager; 
Government Code sections 54954.5(e) and 54957(b)(1) 

5. Open Session

There was no reportable action from the closed session.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:05 p.m. 


	2018 Water Resources Team Schedule.pdf
	Scheduled Meetings
	Contact List




